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Date: 04/09/2024 
 
To, 
Department of Corporate Services 
BSE Limited 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai – 400 001 
 

(Script Code: 543376) 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

 
Subject: Annual Report and 4th AGM Notice of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24  

 
Ref: Compliance to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

 

The 4th Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 
01:00 P.M. (IST) at 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand 
Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India.  
 
Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, we are enclosing herewith the Annual Report and 4th AGM notice of the Company for the F.Y. 2023- 
24.  
 
The Record Date for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the Members to attend the 4th Annual 
General Meeting of Company will be 20th September, 2024.  
 
Please take same on your record and oblige. 
 
 
For, Samor Reality Limited 
      
      
 
Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole time Director 
DIN: 02334894 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 
SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NAME DESIGNATION 

Mr. Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah Managing Director 

Mr. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah  Whole Time Director 

Mr. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta  Non-Executive Director 

Mr. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki  Non-Executive Independent Director 

Ms. Ripal Rupesh Shah Non-Executive Independent Director 

Mr. Jaydeepbhai Manojbhai Prajapati (resigned w.e.f. 05/06/2023) Non-Executive Independent Director 

Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati (appointed w.e.f. 05/06/2023) Non-Executive Independent Director 
 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

NAME DESIGNATION 

Mr. Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer 

Ms. Pooja Aidasani Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE           STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

NAME DESIGNATION NAME DESIGNATION 

Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Chairman Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Chairman 

Mr. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki  Member Mr. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki  Member 

Ms. Ripal Rupesh Shah Member Mr. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah  Member 

 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

NAME DESIGNATION 

Ms. Ripal Rupesh Shah Chairman 

Mr. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki  Member 

Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Member 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380015. 

Email: compliance@samor.in  

Website: www.samor.in  

Phone: +91 79 35220061 

STATUTORY AUDITOR 

M/s. Shah & Shah 

207, Samedh, Besides Associated Petrol Pump, C. G. Road, Ahmedabad- 380006, Gujarat. 

Contact No.: +91 79 40307519 

Email: info@shahandshahca.com  

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 

KFin Technologies Limited 

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32, Financial District Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal, Hydrabad 50032, India. 

Tel. Number: +91 4067162222/1595 

Email: samor.ipo@kfintech.com, einward.ris@kfintech.com 
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SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 

CIN: L45400GJ2020PLC118556 

Registered Office: 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, 
Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India 

Tel: 079-3522 0061: Email: compliance@samor.in; Website: www.samor.in 

 

NOTICE OF 4TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the fourth (4th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Samor Reality Limited will be held on 
Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 01:00 P.M. (IST) at 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand 
Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India. 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

 

1. Adoption of Financial Statements (Standalone): 

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company including the Audited Balance Sheet for the Financial 
Year ended on 31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement for the year end on that date and 
the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT the standalone audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, 
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement for the year end on that date and the reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

 

2. Re-Appointment of Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894) as director liable to retire by rotation: 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894), who retires by rotation at this meeting, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director 
of the Company.” 

 

3. To Re-appoint M/s. Shah & Shah (FRN: 131527W) Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as the Statutory Auditor of the 
Company: 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, M/s. Shah & Shah, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad [Firm 
Registration No: 131527W], be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term of 5 (five) 
consecutive years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the ninth Annual General Meeting 
from this Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as maybe determined and recommended by 
the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to do such 
act, deeds and things and to file necessary e – forms with the concerned Registrar of Companies, to give effect to the 
aforementioned resolution.” 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

4. Set the borrowing limits of the Company as per section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time 
being in force) and other applicable Regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and in supersession of all the earlier resolutions, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 
Board of Director(s) (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee thereof for 
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the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board of Directors by this Resolution), to borrow any sum or sums of 
monies, from time to time, in any form including but not limited to by way of loans, financial facility, through the issuance of 
debentures, commercial paper or such other form, upon such terms and conditions as to interest, repayment, or otherwise and 
with or without security, as the Board may think fit for the purposes of the Company’s business notwithstanding that the money 
or monies to be borrowed, together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained 
from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share capital of the 
Company and its free reserves, provided however, the total amount so borrowed (apart from the temporary loans obtained from 
the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) shall not exceed at any point in time a sum equivalent to Rs. 200.00 
crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crore Only). 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions 
on which all such monies are to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it 
may think fit and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be 
required.” 

 

5. Creation of Charges on the movable and immovable properties of the Company, both present and future, in respect of 
borrowings as per section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended 
from time to time, and the rules made there under and pursuant to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association 
of the Company and other applicable Regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and in supersession of all the earlier resolutions, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 
of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof for the 
time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board of Directors by this Resolution) to mortgage, pledge, charge, hypothecate 
and/ or create security interest of every nature and kind whatsoever as may be necessary on such of the moveable or immoveable 
assets and properties of the Company wherever situated, both present and future, including where such assets and properties 
constitute the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company, in such manner as the Board / Committee of 
the Board may direct, to or in favour of financial institutions, investment institutions and their subsidiaries, banks, mutual funds, 
trusteeship companies, trusts, other bodies corporate (hereinafter referred to as the "Lending Agencies") and trustees for the 
holders of debentures/ bonds and/or other instruments which may be issued on private placement basis or otherwise, to secure 
the due payment of the principal together with interest, premium on pre-payment or on redemption, costs, charges, expenses 
and all other monies payable by the Company or any third party in respect of borrowings availed of from such Lending Agencies 
of an outstanding aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 200.00 crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crore Only). 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board, to sell, transfer 
and/or dispose of, through securitization or direct assignment of cash flows, the loan assets and receivables including Used 
vehicle portfolio and corporate lending Portfolio not exceeding Rs. 200 Crore (including without limitation all rights, title, 
interests and benefits of the Company in such assets and receivables and the corresponding security interests, if any which have 
been created in favour of the Company).  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to finalize with the Lending Agencies / trustees, the documents 
for creating the aforesaid security interests and to accept any modifications to, or to modify, alter or vary, the terms and 
conditions of the aforesaid documents and to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary 
for giving effect to this Resolution.” 

 

6. Approval for giving authorization to Board of Directors under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
and relevant rules made thereto including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof and other applicable Regulations 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the Memorandum and 
Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of 
Directors of the Company for giving any loan to any person or body corporate, give any guarantee or provide security in connection 
with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of 
any other body corporate, any sum or sums of moneys on such terms and conditions and with or without security as the Board of 
Directors may think fit from time to time which together with the loans, guarantee, security and investment given/provided/made 
by the Company, from time to time in one or more tranches, may exceed the aggregate permissible limit i.e. 60% of the paid-up 
capital of the Company and its free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its free reserves and securities premium 
account, whichever is more, provided that the aggregate of such sum or sums of moneys shall not at any time exceed the 
aggregate limit of Rs.200 Crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crores Only).  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of the Directors of the Company 
be and is hereby authorized to take from time to time all decisions and such steps as may be necessary for giving loans, guarantees 
or providing securities or for making such investments and to give corporate guarantee and to execute such documents, deeds, 
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writings, papers and/or agreements as may be required and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute 
discretion, deem necessary or appropriate or desirable including to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in 
respect of such investments / loans / guarantees / securities made or given or provided by the Company (as the case may be).” 

 

7. Approval for giving authorization to Board of Directors to advance any loan, give any guarantee or to provide any security 
to all such person specified under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution; 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 185 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules 
made thereto including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof and other applicable Regulations of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with Memorandum and Articles of Association of 
the Company, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to 
advance any loan(s) and/or to give any guarantee(s) and/or to provide any security(ies) in connection with any Financial 
Assistance/Loan taken/to be taken/availed/to be availed by any entity which is a Subsidiary/ Associate/Joint Venture or such 
other entity/person as specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and more specifically to such other entity/person 
as the Board of the Directors in its absolute discretion deems fit and beneficial and in the best interest of the Company 
(hereinafter commonly known as the Entities); all together with in whom or in which any of the Director of the Company from 
time to time is interested or deemed to be interested; provided that the aggregate limit of advancing loan and/or giving guarantee 
and/or providing any security to the Entities shall not at any time exceed the aggregate limit of Rs.200 Crores (Rupees two 
Hundred Crores Only).  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforementioned loan(s) and/or guarantee(s) and/or security(ies) shall only be utilized by the 
borrower for the purpose of its principal business activities. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT keeping the best interest of the Company in view, any approval accorded by the Board of Directors 
and shareholders of the Company under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 under this resolution shall be in force till the 
period any amendment to the said resolution will be made by the Board of Directors and Shareholders thereof.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors(s) of the Company be and is/are hereby severally authorised for and on behalf of the 
Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient, or incidental to give effect to 
this resolution.” 

 

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Samor Reality Limited 

 
 
 

 
Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

                    Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
                              Managing Director 
                                    DIN 02323418 

 

Registered Office: 

4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump,  

Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite,  

Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India 
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IMPORTANT NOTES TO ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote 

instead of himself /herself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy 
should, however, is deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the 
commencement of Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding 50 members and holding in aggregate 
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. However, a member holding more than ten percent of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act a 
proxy for any other or shareholders. A proxy form is attached herewith. 

 
2. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special Business at 

the meeting, is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice. 
 
3. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein details of their DP ID 

and Client ID/ Folio No. 
 
4. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to 

vote at the Meeting. 
 
5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with 
their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

 
6. Notice of the AGM is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the 

Company/Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. Members may note that the 
Notice will also be available on the Company’s website of the Company www.samor.in for their download. 

 
7. As per regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of Listed Companies can be transferred only in 

dematerialized from with effect from, April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of 
securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, 
members holding shares in physical form are requested to converting their holdings to dematerialized form. 

 
8. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, telephone/ 

mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates nominations, power of attorney, bank details to their 
Depository Participant’s in Case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Kfin Technologies Limited (RTA) in 
case the shares are held by them in physical form. 

 
9. Route-map of the AGM venue, pursuant to the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, is also annexed. 
 
10. Members seeking any information are requested to inform the Company at least 7 days in advance of the AGM. 
 
11. All the Documents referred to in the notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company between 11 A.M. to 5.00 

P.M on any working day prior to the day of meeting and will also be available at the meeting venue on the date of meeting. 
 
12. Only registered members of the Company or any proxy appointed by such registered member, as on the cut-off date decided 

for the purpose, being Friday, 20th September 2024, may attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under 
the provisions of the Companies Act. 

 
13. The Notice of AGM is being sent through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the 

Company/ Depositories as on Friday, 30th August, 2024. Member may note that Notice has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www.samor.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange 
of India Limited at www.bseindia.com. 

 
14. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the members, the member shall not be allowed to change is subsequently. Further, 

members who have casted their vote electronically shall not vote by way of poll, if held at the meeting. To provide an 
opportunity to vote at the meeting to the shareholders, who have not exercised the remote e-voting facility shall be provided 
polling papers before the commencement of the meeting. Any person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat 
this Notice for information purpose only. 
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15. Member who has not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e- mail address for receiving all 

communication including Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company. 
 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 27th September, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 29th September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 20th September, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20th 
September, 2024. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

     A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 
available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID 
and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period If you are not registered for 
IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period.  

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” 
facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 
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Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL 
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and 
then user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided 
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page 
of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 
directly. 
 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL 
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able 
to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option 
available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository 
i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 
by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000. 

 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800 22 55 33 

 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and 
shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 
on the screen. 
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Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with 
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and 
you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) 
or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with 
NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 
12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with 
CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then 
your user ID is 12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered 
with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 
then user ID is 101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which 

was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 
and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is 
your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders 
whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com 

mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of 

NSDL 
 
 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose 
voting cycle is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
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3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish 
to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of 
the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who 
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to caprince94@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of 
Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab 
in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for 
Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms. 
Pallavi Mhatre at evoting@nsdl.com  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password and 
registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to compliance@samor.in. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name, 
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to compliance@samor.in. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in 
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password for e-
voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly 
in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
16. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of their shares in the equity capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date (i.e., the record date), being Friday, 20th September 2024. 
 

17. The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Prince Dosaliya Co, Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad (Membership No. 180626), 
as a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process (including voting through ballot form at the venue of AGM) in a fair and 
transparent manner. 

 
18. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding two (2) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock 

the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and will make a Scrutinizer’s 
Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the meeting. 

 
19. The Results on resolutions shall be declared at or after the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company and the resolutions 

will be deemed to be passed on the Annual General Meeting date subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour 
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of the Resolution. 
 

20. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report(s) will be available on the website of the Company (www.samor.in) 
within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions and communication of the same shall be made to BSE Limited, where the 
shares of the Company are listed. 

 
21. Redressal of complaints of Investor: The Company has designated an e-mail id: compliance@samor.in to enable Investors to 

register their Complaints, if any. 
 

22. Important Communication to Members 

 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the service of notice/documents can be sent by e-mail to its members. Members who 
have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, Members who hold shares in 
physical form are requested to fill the E-Communication Mandate Form and hand over the same along with Attendance Slip at the 
Registration Counter of venue of Annual General Meeting for registration of email address for receiving notice/documents. 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Samor Reality Limited 

 
 
 

 
Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

                    Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
                              Managing Director 
                                    DIN 02323418 

 

Registered Office: 

4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump,  

Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite,  

Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

 

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) 
are as follows: 

Name of Director and DIN Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894) 

Date of Birth 08/07/1978 

Date of Initial Appointment 01/12/2020 

Date of Appointment (at current term) 01/12/2020 

Educational Qualifications She did Matriculation. 

Brief Resume and nature of expertise in 
specific functional area 

Mrs. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah, aged 43 years is the Whole Time Director of our 
Company. She has completed her matriculation in year 1996. She was appointed 
on the Board of our Company upon incorporation of our Company i.e. w.e.f. 
December 01, 2020 and was partner in erstwhile partnership firm since 2014. She 
has vast experience of more than 9 years in the real estate industry. She is 
possessing excellent communication skills and leads human resource management 
in our Company. 

Directorships held in other companies 
(excluding foreign companies, Section 8 
companies and Struck off Companies and 
our Company) 

Nil 

Memberships / Chairmanships of 
committees of other public companies 

Nil 

Number of meetings of the Board attended 11 Board Meeting attended 

Terms and conditions of appointment/re- 
appointment along with details of 
remuneration sought to be paid 

He was appointed on the Board of our Company upon incorporation i.e. w.e.f. 
December 01, 2020. 

Remuneration last drawn Nil 

Shareholding in the Company: 51,01,159 Number of Equity Shares as on 04/09/2024 

Inter-se Relationship with other Directors With Directors & KMP of the Company: 

Wife of Birjubhai Shah, Managing Director 

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Samor Reality Limited 

 
 
 

 
Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

                    Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
                              Managing Director 
                                    DIN 02323418 
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Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:  
 
Item 3: 

 
M/S. Bhagat & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 127250W) have tendered their resignation from the position of Statutory Auditors of 
Samor Reality Limited, on 14th February, 2024 resulting into a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company, as 
envisaged by section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"). Casual vacancy caused by the resignation of auditor was filled by M/s 
Shah & Shah (FRN: 131527W) through Shareholders Resolution passed by members at its Meeting held on 11th May, 2024. 

Based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, it is proposed to appoint M/s. Shah & Shah (FRN: 131527W) Chartered Accountants 
as a Statutory Auditor to hold office for a 1st term of five years, from the conclusion of the 4th Annual General Meeting, till the 
conclusion of the 9th Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out of pocket expenses, 
as may he determined and recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board 
of Director of the Company. 

M/s. Shah & Shah (FRN: 131527W) Chartered Accountants, being eligible under section 139(1) and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Act, have consented to act as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and have also confirmed that their appointment, if made, 
would be within the limits prescribed under the Act. 

Brief Profile: 

M/s. Shah & Shah, Chartered Accountants are registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) with Registration 
No. 131527W and has been rendering value added professional services in Tax Consultancy including compliances, Statutory Audit, 
Internal Audit and Financial Management Consultancy. They believe in upholding the highest standards of business ethics with 
dedicated approach for maintaining highest quality standards. They have built up a team of dedicated professionals in each field of 
the services that we offer, so that the client can remain rest assured for the services availed by them. 

Proposed statutory audit fees payable to the auditors: 

The proposed fee payable to M/s. Shah & Shah (FRN: 131527W) Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors is Rs. 1.50 lakhs for FY 
2024-25. The said proposed fees excludes certification fees, applicable taxes, reimbursements and other outlays. 

Terms of appointment 

M/s. Shah & Shah, Chartered Accountants will hold the office of Statutory Auditors from the conclusion of the 4th Annual General 
Meeting, till the conclusion of the 9th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

None of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is directly/Indirectly 
interested in the above resolution. 

Item No. 3 the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders. 

 
Item No. 4 & 5: 
 
As per the provisions of Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company cannot, except with 
the permission of the Shareholders in General Meeting by passing a Special Resolution, borrow monies in excess of the aggregate of 
the paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium of the Company.  
 
Taking into consideration the growth in the business operations and foreseeable future plans of the Company, it would be in the 
interest of the Company to enhance the borrowing limits for the Board and authorise the Board of Directors to borrow monies which 
may exceed at any time the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves and securities premium but that 
shall not exceed Rs. 200 Crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crores Only).  
 
The borrowings of the Company are, in general, required to be secured by suitable mortgage or charge on all or any of the movable 
and/ or immovable properties of the Company in such form, manner and ranking as may be determined by the Board of Directors of 
the Company, from time to time, in consultation with the lender(s). 
 
The mortgage and/or charge by the Company of its movable and/or immovable properties and/or the whole or any part of the 
undertaking(s) of the Company in favour of the lenders/agent(s)/trustees are required as per Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Hence it shall be necessary to obtain approval for the same from the Shareholders.  
 
None of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is directly/Indirectly 
interested in the above resolution. 

Item No. 4 & 5 the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 & 5 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders. 
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Item No. 6: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 
2014 (the “Rules”) (as amended from time to time), the Board of Directors of a Company can give any loan to any person or body 
corporate, give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and acquire by 
way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, any sum or sums of moneys on such terms and 
conditions and with or without security as the Board of Directors may think fit from time to time which together with the loans, 
guarantee, security and investment given/provided/made by the Company, beyond the maximum permissible limit under Section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. 60% of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves and securities premium account or 
one hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more, provided that if special resolution has 
been passed by the shareholders of the Company to that effect. 
 
Keeping in view the future plans of the Company and to fulfil long term strategic and business objectives and as a measure of achieving 
greater financial flexibility and to enable optimal financing structure, the Board of Directors have, subject to the approval of 
shareholders of the Company, has proposed and approved for seeking the shareholder approval for setting up limit upto an aggregate 
amount of Rs.200 Crores and to give powers to the Board of Directors or any duly constituted committee thereof to that effect under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The loan(s), guarantee(s), security (ies) and investment(s), as the case may be, shall be made in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereunder. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their 
relative(s) is / are in any way concerned or interested, in passing of the above-mentioned resolution except to the extent of their 
directorships and shareholding in the Company (if any).  
 
A None of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is 
directly/Indirectly interested in the above resolution. 
 
Item No. 6 the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders. 
 
 
Item No. 7: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 
2014 (the “Rules”) (as amended from time to time), no company shall, directly or indirectly, advance any loan, including any loan 
represented by a book debt to, or give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by (a) any director of 
company, or of a company which is its holding company or any partner or relative of any such director; or (b) any firm in which any 
such director or relative is a partner. 
 
However, a company may advance any loan including any loan represented by a book debt, or give any guarantee or provide any 
security in connection with any loan taken by any person in whom any of the director of the company is interested, subject to the 
condition that (a) a special resolution is passed by the company in general meeting and the loans are utilized by the borrowing company 
for its principal business activities.  
 
In order to augment the long term resources of the Company and to render support for the business requirements of the entities in 
which director of the Company is interested or deemed to be interested from time to time, the Board of Directors have, subject to 
the approval of shareholders of the Company, proposed and approved for seeking the shareholder approval for advancing any loan, 
giving any guarantee or providing any security to all such person specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and more 
specifically such other entity/person as the Board of the Directors in its absolute discretion deems fit and beneficial and in the best 
interest of the Company (hereinafter commonly known as the Entities); all together with in whom or in which any of the Director of 
the Company from time to time is interested or deemed to be interested and upto an aggregate limit of Rs.200 Crores. Further, the 
aforementioned loan(s) and/or guarantee(s) and/or security(ies) shall only be utilized by the borrower for the purpose of its principal 
business activities and that keeping the best interest of the Company. 
 
A None of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is 
directly/Indirectly interested in the above resolution. 
 
Item No. 7 the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders. 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Samor Reality Limited 

 
 
 

 
Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

                    Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
                              Managing Director 
                                    DIN 02323418 

Registered Office: 

4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump,  

Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite,  

Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India 
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SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 

CIN: L45400GJ2020PLC118556 

Registered Office: 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015, 
Gujarat, India 

Tel: 079-3522 0061: Email: compliance@samor.in; Website: www.samor.in 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ATTENDANCESLIP 

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE 

 

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 
01:00 P.M. (IST) at 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-
380015, Gujarat, India. 

 

 
 

Signature of the Member/Joint Member/Proxy attending the Meeting 

 

Note: Person attending the Meeting is requested to bring this Attendance Slip with him/her. Duplicate Attendance Slip will not be 
issued. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name and address 
of the registered member 

:  

Email Id :  

Folio No./DP ID No./ Client 
IDNo. 

:  

No. of Shares :  



SAMOR REALITY LIMITED  
4th Annual Report- 2023-24     

 

 
SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 

CIN: L45400GJ2020PLC118556 

Registered Office: 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015, 
Gujarat, India 

Tel: 079-3522 0061: Email: compliance@samor.in; Website: www.samor.in 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Form No. MGT-12  
Pooling Paper 

 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

BALLOT PAPER 
ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON AGM RESOLUTIONS 

1. Name(s) & Registered Address of the sole / first 
named Member 

:  

2. Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s) If any :  

3. Registered Folio No./ DP ID No & Client ID No. 
[Applicable to Members holding shares in 
dematerialized form] 

:  

4. Number of Shares(s) held :  

 

I/ We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business stated in the Notice of 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company scheduled on Monday, 30th September, 2024, by conveying my/ our 
assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing tick (v) mark in the appropriate box below: 

 

Resolution 

No. 

Resolutions         Voting  

Ordinary Business: For Against 
1. Adoption of Financial Statements (Standalone)  

(Ordinary Resolution) 
 

  

2. Re-Appointment of Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894) as 
director liable to retire by rotation 
(Ordinary Resolution) 
 

  

3. To appoint M/s. Shah & Shah (FRN: 131527W) Chartered Accountants, 
Ahmedabad as the Statutory Auditor of the Company 
(Ordinary Resolution) 
 

  

4. Set the borrowing limits of the Company as per section 180(1)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
(Special Resolution) 
 

  

5. Creation of Charges on the movable and immovable properties of the 
Company, both present and future, in respect of borrowings as per section 
180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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(Special Resolution) 

6. Approval for giving authorization to Board of Directors under section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 
(Special Resolution) 
 

  

7. Approval for giving authorization to Board of Directors to advance any 
loan, give any guarantee or to provide any security to all such person 
specified under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(Special Resolution) 
 

  

 

         _______________________ 
Place:         Signature of the Member 
Date:          Or  

Authorised Representative 
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SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 

CIN: L45400GJ2020PLC118556 

Registered Office: 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015, 
Gujarat, India 

Tel: 079-3522 0061: Email: compliance@samor.in; Website: www.samor.in 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROXY FORM 

FORM NO. MGT-11 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014] 

 

CIN L45400GJ2020PLC118556 

Name of the Company SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 

Registered Office 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, 
Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India 

Name of Member(s)  

Registered Address  

Email ID  

Folio No./ DP ID – Client ID  

I/We, being the Member(s) of and hold/holds ________________ shares of above-named Company, hereby appoint: 

 

1) Name. .............................................................................  

Address: .......................................................................................................................... 

Email ID:  ....................................................................... 

Signature ...............................................................................................  

 

Or failing him/her 

 

2) Name. .............................................................................  

Address: .......................................................................................................................... 

Email ID:  ....................................................................... 

Signature ...............................................................................................  

 

Or failing him/her 

 

3) Name. .............................................................................  

Address: .......................................................................................................................... 

Email ID:  ....................................................................... 

Signature ............................................................................................... 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the 
Company to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 01:00 P.M. (IST) at 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, 
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Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

Resolution 

No. 

Resolutions         Voting  

Ordinary Business: For Against 
1. Adoption of Financial Statements (Standalone)  

(Ordinary Resolution) 
 

  

2. Re-Appointment of Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894) as 
director liable to retire by rotation 
(Ordinary Resolution) 
 

  

3. To appoint M/s. Shah & Shah (FRN: 131527W) Chartered Accountants, 
Ahmedabad as the Statutory Auditor of the Company 
(Ordinary Resolution) 
 

  

4. Set the borrowing limits of the Company as per section 180(1)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
(Special Resolution) 
 

  

5. Creation of Charges on the movable and immovable properties of the 
Company, both present and future, in respect of borrowings as per section 
180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
(Special Resolution) 

  

6. Approval for giving authorization to Board of Directors under section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 
(Special Resolution) 
 

  

7. Approval for giving authorization to Board of Directors to advance any 
loan, give any guarantee or to provide any security to all such person 
specified under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(Special Resolution) 
 

  

 

Signed this....................................day of...........................................2024  

 

Signature of Member(s): .......................................................................................... 

 

Signature of Proxy holder(s): ................................................................................... 

 

Notes: 
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not 

less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

2. For the Resolution, Statement setting out material facts thereon and notes, please refer to the Notice of the AGM. 

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person 
or Member. 

 

 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp of 

Rs. 1 
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Route map 
 
Registered office 
 
Samor Reality Limited 
4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump,  
Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite,  
Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India 
 
Tel: 079-3522 0061 
Email: compliance@samor.in 
Website: www.samor.in 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

Dear Shareholders, 
 
The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company (“the Company”), along with the 
Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
The Company’s financial performance for the year ended on 31stMarch, 2024 is summarized below: 

            (In Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS 
Standalone 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
I. Net Sales/Income from Operations  6.23 1240.74 
II. Other Income 12.09 7.06 
III. Total Revenue (I+II) 18.32 1247.81 
IV. Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization Expense 79.98 15.89 

V. Finance Cost 129.38 32.65 
VI. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2.10 1.38 
VII. Profit Before Tax (IV-V-VI) (51.50) (18.14) 
VIII. Tax Expense:   

Less: Current Tax Expense 12.94 4.36 
Less: Deferred Tax  (34.70) 0.01 
         Short Provision for tax - - 
Profit After Tax (VII-VIII) (29.74) (22.51) 

 
DIVIDEND: 
For the Financial Year 2023-24, based on the Company’s performance, the Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend. 
 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
During the year, the Company has not transferred any amount to Reserve and Surplus.  
 
BUSINESS DESCRIPTION: 
We are an integrated construction and real estate development company, focused primarily on construction and development of 
residential and commercial projects, in and around Ahmedabad, Gujarat. We believe that we have established a successful track 
record in the real estate industry in Ahmedabad, Gujarat by developing versatile projects through our focus on innovative architecture, 
strong project execution and quality construction. 
 
Our Company has demonstrated a prominent presence in execution of real estate projects and has developed significant expertise and 
competencies in this field. Our Company aim to leverage on its strength and continue expansion into sector which will put our Company 
to desired growth trajectory. 
 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
During the year, your Company has not changed its business or object and continues to be in the same line of business as per main 
object of the Company. 
 
THE REGISTERED OFFICE: 
The registered office of the company is situated at 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand 
Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL: 
During the year under review, the authorized and paid-up share capital of the Company are as follows: 
 
 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL: 
 The Authorised Capital of the Company is ₹ 25,00,00,000/- divided into 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) 

each. 
  
 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPITAL: 
  

 As on 31st March, 2024, the issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Company is ₹ 21,50,00,000/- divided into 2,15,00,000 
Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. 

 
During the Financial year, the Company has come out with the Right issue of equity share, whereby Company has issued and 
allotted 1,07,50,000 equity shares of ₹ 10/- to existing shareholder of the Company on 7th June, 2023 at price of Rs. 10/- per share 
(including premium of Rs. 0/-). The said equity shares are listed and traded on BSE Limited w.e.f. 15th June, 2023. 
 
During the Financial year, the Company has issued and allotted 11,00,000 warrants convertible into equity shares of ₹ 10/- each 
to Promoter (Mr. Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah & Warrants 10,70,000) and non-promoter (Mr. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta & Warrants 
30,000) on 7th November, 2023 at price of Rs. 36/- per share (including premium of Rs. 26/-). 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
Constitution of Board: 
 
As on the date of this report, the Board comprises of following Directors; 

Name of Director Designation Date of Original 
Appointment 

Date of 
Resignation 

No. of Shares held as 
on 31stMarch, 2023 

Mr. Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah Managing Director & 
Chief Financial Officer 01/12/2020 

-- 71,18,774 
Equity Shares 

Mr. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah  Whole Time Director 01/12/2020 -- 51,01,159 
Equity Shares 

Mr. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta  Non-Executive Director 
01/12/2020 

-- 25,97,171 
Equity Shares 

Mr. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

30/12/2020 -- Nil 

Mr. Jaydeepbhai Manojbhai Prajapati Non-Executive 
Independent Director 30/12/2020 05/06/2023 Nil 

Ms. Ripal Rupesh Shah Non-Executive 
Independent Director 30/12/2020 

-- 
Nil 

Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

05/06/2023 
-- 

Nil 

Ms. Pooja Aidasani Company Secretary 01/06/2021 -- Nil 
 
During the financial year, Mr.Jaydeepbhai Manojbhai Prajapati has resigned from the post of Independent Director w.e.f. 05th June, 
2023 and Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director w.e.f. 05th June, 2023. As per the 
statutory requirement, the appointment of Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati has been approved by shareholders at the extra ordinary 
general Meeting held on 2nd September, 2023. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Ms. Jagrutiben 
Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894) will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment. 
 
None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified under the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
DISCLOSURE BY DIRECTORS:  
The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1) i.e. in Form MBP 1, intimation under Section 164(2) 
i.e. in Form DIR 8, List of relatives and declaration as to compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company.  
 
BOARD MEETING: 
Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in a quarter. Additional Board meetings are convened, as and when require, to 
discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies and other businesses. The Board meetings are generally held at the registered 
office of the Company. 
 
During the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company met 11 times. Details of Meeting and their attendance as below: 
 

Date of Board 
Meeting 

 Name of Director 
Mr. 

Birjukumar 
Ajitbhai Shah 

Mr. 
Jagrutiben 
Birjubhai 

Shah 

Mr. Akshay 
Sevantilal 

Mehta 

Mr. 
Babubhai 
Khodidas 
Solanki 

Mr. Jaydeepbhai 
Manojbhai 
Prajapati 

Ms. Ripal 
Rupesh 
Shah 

Mr. Ganesh 
Bhavarlal 
Prajapati 

25/04/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA 
29/05/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA 
05/06/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes NA 
07/06/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
02/08/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
06/09/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
23/09/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
21/10/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
07/11/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
09/11/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
14/02/2024 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 

 
The meetings of the Board of the Companies within the intervals provided in section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 (120 days) were 
compiled between two Board Meetings. 
 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 
that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Act. A separate meeting of Independent Directors was 
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held to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company 
including assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between Company management and Board. 
 
The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and Code for Independent Director are incorporated on the website 
of the Company viz. www.samor.in 
 
DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah is Managing Director as well as Chief Financial 
Officer, as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. Moreover, Ms. Pooja Aidasani is a Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of 
the Company. 
 
UTILIZATION OF FUND RAISED FROM RIGHT ISSUE: 
During the period under review, the Company has raised moneys by way of Right issue by issuing 1,07,50,000 equity shares of ₹ 10 
each at a premium of ₹ 0 per share. The money as raised have been applied for the purposes for which those are raised till March 31, 
2024 as follows: 

(₹ in Lakhs) 

 
During the period under review, the Company has raised moneys by way of issuing 11,00,000 warrants convertible into equity shares 
of ₹ 10 each at a premium of ₹ 26 per share. The Company has received upfront amount of 25% i.e. 99,00,000/- and post that the 
allotment of warrants was done. The money as raised have been applied for the purposes for which those are raised till March 31, 
2024 as follows: 

(₹ in Lakhs) 

 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance board committees and individual directors pursuant 
to the provisions of the Act. The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on 
the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure effectiveness of board processes information and functioning etc. 
 
The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the 
criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings etc. In addition, the performance of chairman 
was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.  
 
The Board has reviewed the performance of the individual Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual 
Director to the Board and Committee Meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed meaningful and constructive contribution 
and inputs in meetings etc.  
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013; the Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge and ability confirm that: 
a) In preparation of Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024; the applicable accounting standards have been followed 

and that no material departures have been made from the same; 
b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and have made judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial 
Year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that year; 

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024 on going concern basis; 
e) The Directors have laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such Internal Financial 

Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 

were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

S. No. Object of the Issue Amount 
allotted for 
the object 

Amount utilized 
till March 
31, 2024 

Amount 
unutilized till 

March 31, 2024 
1 To augment the existing and incremental working capital 

requirement of our company 
800.00 800.00 - 

2 General Corporate Purposes 250.00 250.00 - 

3 Issue related Expenses 25.00 25.00 - 

Total 1075.00 1075.00 - 

S. No. Object of the Issue Amount 
allotted for 
the object 

Amount utilized 
till March 
31, 2024 

Amount 
unutilized till 

March 31, 2024 
1 to accomplish the Company’s strategic vision to expand its 

existing activities more vigorously and increase its 
competitiveness in the market and to augment funds for the 
general corporate purpose 

99.00 99.00 - 

Total 99.00 99.00 - 
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COMMITTEE OF BOARD: 
The Board of Directors in line with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 has formed various committees, details of which are 
given hereunder: 
 
A. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

NAME 
Category 

DESIGNATION 
Attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings held on 

29/05/2023 02/08/2023 09/11/2023 14/02/2024 

Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal 
Prajapati 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

Chairman 
(appointed 
w.e.f. 
05/06/2023) 

NA Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Babubhai Khodidas 
Solanki  

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

Member Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Ms. Ripal Rupesh Shah Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

Member Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Jaydeepbhai 
Manojbhai Prajapati 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

Chairman 
(Resigned 
w.e.f. 
05/06/2023) 

Yes NA NA NA 

 
Vigil Mechanism: 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy. The policy enables the employees to 
report to the management instances of unethical behavior actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct.  
 
Further the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances and provide 
for adequate safeguards against victimization of the Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also provides for direct access 
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee 
from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower 
Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company. 
 
B. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 

NAME 

Category 

DESIGNATION 

Attendance at the 
Stakeholder’s Relationship 

Committee Meetings held on 
14/02/2024 

Mr. Ganesh Bhavarlal 
Prajapati 

Non-Executive Independent Director Chairman (appointed 
w.e.f. 05/06/2023) 

Yes 

Mr. Babubhai 
Khodidas Solanki  

Non-Executive Independent Director Member Yes 

Ms. Jagrutiben 
Birjubhai Shah 

Whole time Director Member Yes 

 
 
C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 

NAME 
Category 

DESIGNATION 
Attendance at the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee Meetings held on 
05/06/2023 14/02/2024 

Ms. Ripal Rupesh 
Shah 

Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

Chairman Yes Yes 

Mr. Babubhai 
Khodidas Solanki  

Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

Member Yes Yes 

Mr. Ganesh 
Bhavarlal 
Prajapati 

Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

Member (appointed 
w.e.f. 05/06/2023) 

NA Yes 

 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high-performance culture. It enables the Company to 
attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market, and to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent 
with the goals of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances to its Executive 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is placed on the website of the Company and is annexed to this Report as Annexure – A. 
 
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 
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During the financial year, the Directors have not drawn any salary. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 
The company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India & the Provision 
of Section 73 to 76 of the Company Act 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules there under are not applicable. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES INVESTMENTS & SECURITY: 
Details of Loans Guarantees Investments and Security covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
given in the notes to the Financial Statement and the same is complied. 
 
ANNUAL RETURN: 
Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, is available on the 
Company’s website viz. www.samor.in. 

 
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY: 
During the year under review, the Company does not have any subsidiary Company. 
 
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE OF THE COMPANY: 
During the year under review, the Company does not have any Associate or Joint Venture.  
 
CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
During the financial year 2023-24, there was no materially significant related party transaction undertaken by the Company under 
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under and Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 that 
may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. Disclosure on related party transactions is annexed to the financial 
statement of the Company in AOC-2 attached as Annexure B 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT: 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the ends of 
Financial Year of the Company i.e. 31st March, 2023 to the date of this Report other than as stated above. 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS: 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which impact the going concern status and 
the Company’s operations in future. 
 
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE: 
To foster a positive workplace environment free from harassment of any nature we have framed Prevention of Sexual Harassment 
Policy through which we address complaints of sexual harassment at all workplaces of the Company. Our policy assures discretion and 
guarantees non-retaliation to complainants. We follow a gender-neutral approach in handling complaints of sexual harassment and we 
are compliant with the law of the land where we operate.  
 
During the year under review there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported. 
 
ENERGY CONSERVATION TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
The information on conservation of energy technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 
134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 as amended from time to time is annexed to this Report 
as Annexure - C. 
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI: 
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meeting (SS-2) 
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT: 
A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend analysis risk exposure potential impact and risk 
mitigation process is in place. The objective of the mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identified and taking advance actions 
to mitigate it. The mechanism works on the principles of probability of occurrence and impact if triggered. A detailed exercise is being 
carried out to identify evaluate monitor and manage both business and non-business risks. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
The Company has adequate and efficient internal and external control system, which provides protection to all its assets against loss 
from unauthorized use and ensures correct reporting of transactions. The internal control systems are further supplemented by internal 
audits carried out by the respective Internal Auditors of the Company and Periodical review by the management. The Company has 
put in place proper controls, which are reviewed at regular intervals to ensure that transactions are properly authorised, correctly 
reported and assets are safeguarded. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
Integrity and transparency are key factors to our corporate governance practices to ensure that we achieve and will retain the trust 
of our stakeholders at all times. Corporate governance is about maximizing shareholder value legally, ethically and sustainably. Our 
Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities in the widest sense of the term. Our disclosures seek to attain the best practices in 
international corporate governance. We also endeavor to enhance long-term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all our 
business decisions. 
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In terms of Regulations 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, a report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 
March 31, 2024 has been prepared and annexed as “Annexure D” to this Report. The Company’s Secretarial Auditor has issued a 
Certificate on Corporate Governance, which is appended to the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
STATUTORY AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT: 
The Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements referred in the Auditors Report, as issued by Shah & Shah, are self-explanatory and 
therefore do not call for any comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013.  
 
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification reservation or adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the 
financial statements in this Annual Report. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
In terms of Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 a review of the 
performance of the Company for the year under review Management Discussion and Analysis Report is presented in a separate section 
which is annexed to this Report as Annexure - E. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT: 
The Secretarial Audit Report, as issued by M/s S S Lunkad & Associates, Secretarial Auditor (Peer Audit Firm) for the Financial Year 
2023-24 is annexed to this report as Annexure – F. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification reservation or adverse remark. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES U/S 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
The Information & Statement of Particulars of employees pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) & 5 (2) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this report as Annexure – G. 
 
REPORTING OF FRAUD: 
The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives as provisions of section 135(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 
 
WEBSITE: 
As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the Company has maintained a 
functional website containing basic information about the Company. The website of the Company is containing information like 
Policies, Shareholding Pattern, Financial and information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting 
and handling investor grievances for the benefit of all stakeholders of the Company etc. 
 
 

GENERAL DISCLOSURE: 
Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed in section 134 (3) of the Act and 
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and other applicable provisions of the act and listing regulations to the extent the 
transactions took place on those items during the year. 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
Your Directors acknowledge the dedicated service of the employees of the Company during the year. They would also like to place on 
record their appreciation for the continued co-operation and support received by the Company during the year from bankers, business 
partners and other stakeholders. 
 
 
 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Samor Reality Limited 
 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02334894 
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ANNEXURE – A 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

I. Objective: 
 

The objective of this Policy is to guide the Board of Directors of the Company on: 
a. Appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior Management; 
b. Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior Management; 
c. Board Diversity; 
d. Succession plan for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior Management; and 
e. Evaluation of individual Directors, Chairperson of the Board, the Board as a whole and the Committees of the Board II. 
 
II. Definition: 
 
i. “Act” means Companies Act, 2013 any modifications and / or re-enactment thereof; 
ii. “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time; 
iii. “Key Managerial Personnel” means a person defined in Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013 and shall include : 

1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager 

2. Whole-time director 

3. Chief Financial Officer 

4. Company Secretary; and 

5. such other officer as may be prescribed under the applicable laws or nominated by the Board. 

 

iv. “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”/ “NRC” means the existing Nomination and Remuneration Committee of 
Independent directors of the Company, and any reconstitution of the same from time to time in accordance with the Act 
and the LODR, 2015; 

 

iv. “Policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy; 
v. “SEBI Regulations” mean the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
vi. “Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding the Board 

of Directors and shall comprise all members of management one level below the MD & CEO, and include the Chief Financial 
Officer and the Company Secretary. 

 
III. Proceedings: 
 
i. The meeting of the NRC shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required by the Company; 
ii. A member of the NRC is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his 

or her performance is being evaluated; 
iii. The NRC may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of the NRC; 
iv. Matters arising for determination at NRC meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members present, and voting 

and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the NRC; 
v. In case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote; 
vi. The proceedings of all meetings shall be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the NRC at the subsequent meeting. Minutes 

of the NRC meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and NRC meeting. 
 

IV. Roles and Responsibilities: 

 
i. To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, the positive attributes and independence of a Director; 
ii. To recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other 

employees; 
iii. To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management; 
iv. To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance 

with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board for their appointment and removal; 
v. To recommend to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directors, on the basis of the report on 

performance evaluation of independent directors; 
vi. To carry out evaluation of a Director’s performance and recommend to the Board appointment /removal based on his / her 

performance; 
vii. Recommend to the Board on:- 
viii. The policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management; and 
ix. The Executive Director/s Remuneration and incentive; 
x. To make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of any Director at any 

time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to 
the provision of the law and their service contract; 

xi. To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of remuneration to 
performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks, 

xii. To devise a policy on Board diversity; 
xiii. To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan; 
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xiv. To ensure that there is an appropriate induction and training programme in place for new Directors and members of Senior 
Management and reviewing its effectiveness; To ensure that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive 
a formal letter of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act; 

xv. To identify and recommend Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation; 
xvi. To determine the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; 
xvii. To set a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the Board; 
xviii. To evaluate the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the Company’s performance 

from a business and compliance perspective; 
xix. To delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the NRC; 
xx. To recommend any necessary changes to the Board;. 
xxi. Review Professional indemnity and liability insurance taken by the Company for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management; 
xxii. To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board. 
 

3. General: 

 
i. The Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in accordance with the applicable laws. 
ii. Unless required earlier, the NRC shall review the Policy once in every two years for making suitable amendments for better 

implementation of the Policy. 
iii. The power to interpret and administer the Policy shall rest with the Chairperson of the NRC whose decision shall be final 

and binding. The Chairperson is also empowered to make any supplementary rules/orders to ensure effective implementation 
of the Policy. These will, however, be reported to or placed before the NRC, from time to time, to ensure the Committee’s 
oversight on these issues. 
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Annexure – B 

 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and 
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction 
under third proviso thereto. 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length Basic: 
 

SR. No. Particulars Details 

1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL 

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL 

3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL 

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements  
transaction including the value, if any 

NIL 

5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements 
or transactions’ 

NIL 

6 Date of approval by the Board NIL 

7 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL 

8 Date on which the special resolution was passed in General 
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 

NIL 

 
 
 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length Basis: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name(s) of the 
related party 

Nature of 
relationship 

Nature of the 
contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transactions 
including value, if 
any: 

Duration of 
Contracts/ 
/arrangements/ 
Transactions 

Date(s) of 
the 
approval by 
the Board 
and Audit 
Committee, 
if any 

Amount 
paid as 
advances
, If any 

1 JAGRUTIBEN 
BIRJUBHAI SHAH 

Whole-time Director and 
promoter of company. 

Rent Paid for 
Registered Officer 
of Rs. 2.40 Lakhs 
 

1st April, 2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

Necessary 
approval has 
been 
obtained 

Nil 

2 HEALTHY 
BIRJUBHAI SHAH 

Relative of Director 
and Promoter of 
Company 

Lease rental Paid 
for Car used by 
Company of Rs. 
6.00 Lakhs 

1st April, 2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

Necessary 
approval has 
been 
obtained. 
Board 
Approval 
dated 
06/09/2023 

Nil 

3 SAMOR 
CLADDING 
SYSTEMS PVT 
LTD 

Entity controlled by 
KMP or their relative 

Purchase of 
Goods of Rs. 
3.45 Lakhs 

1st April, 2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

Necessary 
approval has 
been 
obtained 

Nil 

4 THE LEELA BY 
SAMOR 

Entity controlled by 
KMP or their relative 

Sale of Goods of 
Rs. 6.23 Lakhs 

1st April, 2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

Necessary 
approval has 
been 
obtained 

Nil 
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5 BIRJUBHAI 
AJITBHAI SHAH 

Managing Director and 
promoter of company 

Unsecured Loan 
taken of Rs. 58.00 
Lakhs 
Unsecured Loan 
repaid of Rs. 58.00 
Lakhs 
 

1st April, 2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

Necessary 
approval has 
been 
obtained 

Nil 

6 AKSHAY 
SEVANTILAL 
MEHYA 

Director of company Unsecured Loan 
taken of Rs. 60.00 
Lakhs 
Unsecured Loan 
repaid of Rs. 60.00 
Lakhs 
 

1st April, 2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

Necessary 
approval has 
been 
obtained 

Nil 

6 SAMOR THE 
GOLD LLP 

Entity controlled by 
KMP or their relative 

Unsecured Loan 
taken of Rs. 60.00 
Lakhs 
Unsecured Loan 
repaid of Rs. 60.81 
Lakhs 
 

1st April, 2023 to 31st 
March, 2024 

Necessary 
approval has 
been 
obtained 

Nil 

 
 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Samor Reality Limited 
 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02334894 
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Annexure – C 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

(Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and rules made there under) 

 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

i.) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:  

The Company has taken measures and applied strict control system to monitor day to day power consumption, to endeavor to 
ensure the optimal use of energy with minimum extent possible wastage as far as possible. The day to day consumption is 
monitored and various ways and means are adopted to reduce the power consumption in an effort to save energy. 

ii.) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:  

The Company has not taken any step for utilizing alternate sources of energy. 

iii.) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment:  

During the year under review, Company has not incurred any capital investment on energy conservation equipment. 

 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

i.) The effort made towards technology absorption:  

The Company has not imported any technology and hence there is nothing to be reported here. 

ii.) The benefit derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution:  

None 

iii.) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) – 

a. The details of technology imported: Nil 

b. The year of import: Not Applicable 

c. Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable 

d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: Not Applicable 

iv.) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development:  

During the year under review, the Company has not incurred any Expenditure on Research and Development 

 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & EXPENDITURE: 

i.) Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings:        (In Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23 

1. FOB Value of Export NIL NIL 

 

ii.) Details of Foreign Exchange Expenditure:        (In Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23 

1. Foreign Exchange Expenditure NIL NIL 

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Samor Reality Limited 

 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02334894 
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Annexure – D 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

In accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”), the Board of Directors of Samor Reality Limited (“the Company”) have pleasure in 
presenting the Company's Report on Corporate Governance for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.  

Company’s Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance:  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has introduced a Code of Corporate Governance for a Listed Company, which is 
implemented through the Listing Regulations, over and above the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules 
framed thereunder, which are required to be complied by every such company.  

The Company got migrated from BSE SME Platform to Main Board of BSE w.e.f. 05th January, 2024. Company has laid down all the 
policies and procedures that are applicable on the Company being a company listed on main board including implementing all the 
rules and regulations on Corporate Governance.  

We, at Samor Reality Limited, firmly believe that Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of 
a Company are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all its transactions in the widest 
sense and meet the aspirations and expectations of the stakeholders and the society as a whole. Corporate Governance refers to the 
framework of rules and practices by which the Company ensures ethical conduct which is in harmony with the interests of all its, 
stakeholders. Corporate Governance requires professionals to constantly enhance or upgrade their knowledge, competencies and 
capabilities, in order to modify systems and processes which help in managing the enterprise and its resources effectively, with the 
highest standards of ethics.  

Effective Corporate Governance practices and strong foundation of Samor Reality Limited is its founder. Mr. Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah 
and Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah was the founder of the company and endeavoured his ritual best practices in the working of the 
company and established reputation of honesty, integrity and sound governance since inception. Your Company is, therefore, 
committed to maintaining the highest standards of Corporate Governance in its conduct towards Shareholders, employees, regulators, 
customers, suppliers, lenders and other stakeholders. Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is a journey which leads to 
corporate growth and long-term gain in Shareholders’ value.  

Your Company is in compliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance as prescribed under the Listing Regulations.  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
a) Board Structure  

Your Company has an active, well experienced and a well-informed Board with an optimum combination of 6 Directors comprising of 
4 Non-Executive Directors among which 3 are Independent Directors and 1 is Non independent director and 2 (Two) Executive Directors 
as on March 31, 2024. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations read with Section 
149 of the Act.  

Your Company has 2 women Independent Directors more than half of the Board comprises of Independent Directors. The Board is 
headed by Mr.Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah, Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. The detailed profiles of the Directors are 
available on the Company’s website at https://www.samor.in   

The Company has a right mix of Directors on the Board who possessed the requisite qualifications, competence, expertise, 
professionalism and practical knowledge in General Management, Finance, Human Resources, Compliances, Legal, Corporate Social 
Activities, Research and other allied activities connected to the areas of operation of the Company which enables the Board to function 
effectively.  

The Board provides and evaluates the Company’s strategic decisions, management policies and their effectiveness, which shapes the 
Corporate Governance practices of the Company and ensures that the long-term interests of the Shareholders are being served. Mr. 
Birjubhai Shah, Managing Director and Ms. Jagrutiben Shah, Whole-time Directors, are assisted by Senior Managerial Personnel in 
overseeing the functional matters of the Company.  

The composition of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2024 is summarized below:  
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b) Board Training and Induction:  

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal Letter of Appointment is issued to him / her, which, inter alia, explains the role, 
functions, duties and responsibilities of a Director of the Company. The Director is briefed about the business and performance of the 
Company as well. The Director is also explained in detail of the compliances required from him / her under the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Listing Regulations and other relevant Regulations and his / her affirmation is taken with respect to the same.  

c) Familiarization Programmes for Independent Directors:  

All the Directors, including Independent Directors, are provided with the requisite documents and reports to enable them to familiarize 
with the Company’s performance and practices. Periodic presentations are made at the Meetings of the Board and Committees thereof 
or at separate meetings as well, on the business and performance of the Company. Quarterly updates on relevant statutory changes 
covering important applicable laws are discussed at the Meetings of the Board.  

The details of familiarization programme conducted for Independent Directors have been disclosed on the Company’s web-link 
https://www.samor.in  

d) Board Procedure and Meetings:  

The Board of Directors, inter alia, focuses on and oversees Strategic Planning, Risk Management, Compliance and Corporate 
Governance, Financial Control, Succession Planning for Directors, etc., with high standards of ethical conduct and integrity, in order 
to protect the best interests of all the stakeholders, including Shareholders.  

The Board of Directors meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies / polices and reviews the financial and 
operational performance of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates. In case of business exigencies, the Board’s approval is 
taken through Resolutions by way of Circulation. The Resolutions by Circulation are noted at the subsequent Board Meetings.  

The Agenda for the Meetings of the Board and its Committees are circulated in advance as per the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
framed thereunder and Secretarial Standards – 1 (“SS-1”) i.e. Secretarial Standards on Meetings of Board issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) (which prescribes a set of principles for convening and conducting Meetings of the Board of Directors 
and matters related thereto) and also to ensure sufficient time is provided to Directors to prepare for the Meetings.  

The Board meets at least once in a Quarter to, inter alia, review, approve and take note of Quarterly / Half Yearly / Annual Standalone 
Financial Results of the Company (along with the Reports of the Statutory Auditors thereon, as may be applicable), Secretarial Audit 
Reports, Long Range Plan, Annual Operating Plan and budgets, capital budgets and updates thereon, various Compliance Report(s) 
under the applicable laws, major legal issues, regulatory developments, Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors and its 
Committees Significant Transactions entered into with Related Parties if any and note compliances with other laws as applicable to 
the Company and the Listing Regulations. The Meetings of the Board of Directors are usually held at the Registered Office of the 
Company at 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Jodhpur Char Rasta, 
Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, India, 380015. During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company had provided Video 
Conferencing (VC) facility to its Directors to enable their participation in all the Meetings of Board and its Committees, so that they 
can contribute in the discussions at the Meetings.  

The Board of Directors is provided access to all the Company-related information, including but not limited to, information mentioned 
under Regulation 17 read with Part A of Schedule II to the Listing Regulations.  

In the path of digitization and with a view to ensure its commitment to “Go-Green” Initiative of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
Government of India, the Company has started circulating to its Directors, Notices, Agenda and other relevant notes and documents 
for the Meetings of the Board and Committees thereof through an electronic platform, thereby ensuring seamless access, high standards 
of security and confidentiality of Board and its Committee Meetings related documents.  

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR CATEGORY AND DESIGNATION 

Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah        Chairman, Managing Director& Chief Financial Officer 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah Whole Time Director 

Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Non-Executive Independent Director 

Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Non-Executive Independent Director 

Ripal Rupesh Shah Non-Executive Independent Director 

Akshay Sevantilal Mehta Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 

Pooja Aidasani Company Secretary and Compliance officer 
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The Company Secretary attends all the Meetings of the Board and its Committees and is, inter alia, responsible for recording the 
Minutes of such Meetings. The draft Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees are sent to the Members for 
their comments in accordance with the Secretarial Standards – 1 and then, the Minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 
(Thirty) days from the conclusion of the respective Meetings, subsequent to incorporation of comments, if any, received from the 
Directors. The Company adheres to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder, Secretarial 
Standards and Listing Regulations with respect to convening and holding the Meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees.  

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held, i.e., 25/04/2023, 29/05/2023, 05/06/2023, 07/06/2023, 
02/08/2023, 06/09/2023, 23/09/2023, 21/10/2023, 07/11/2023, 09/11/2023, 14/02/2024, the maximum interval between any 2 
(Two) consecutive Board Meetings was well within the maximum allowed time gap of 120 (One Hundred and Twenty) days. The 
necessary quorum was present for all the Meetings. Details of Meeting and their attendance as below: 
 

Date of Board 
Meeting 

 Name of Director 
Mr. 

Birjukumar 
Ajitbhai Shah 

Mr. 
Jagrutiben 
Birjubhai 

Shah 

Mr. Akshay 
Sevantilal 

Mehta 

Mr. 
Babubhai 
Khodidas 
Solanki 

Mr. Jaydeepbhai 
Manojbhai 
Prajapati 

Ms. Ripal 
Rupesh 
Shah 

Mr. Ganesh 
Bhavarlal 
Prajapati 

25/04/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA 
29/05/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA 
05/06/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes NA 
07/06/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
02/08/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
06/09/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
23/09/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
21/10/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
07/11/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
09/11/2023 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 
14/02/2024 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes Yes 

The details of composition of the Board, Directors’ attendance at the Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”), 
are given hereunder: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of 
the 
Director 

Categor
y of 
Director 

Inter-se 
Relationshi
p amongst 
Directors 

Appointment 
/Cessation 
during the 
Financial Year 
2023-24 

No. of Board 
Meetings 
attended 
during the 
Financial 
Year 2023-24 

Whether 
attended 
last AGM 
held on 
29th 
Septembe
r, 2023 
(Yes/No) 

Directorshi
ps held in 
public 
Companies 
incorporate
d in India 
(as on 
March 31, 
2024) 

Number of 
Chairmanship/ 
Membership in 
Board Committees 
in other 
Companies as on 
March 31, 2024 
(Including the 
Company) 

1. Birjukuma
r Ajitbhai 
Shah 

Chairma
n and 
Managin
g 
Director 

Spouse of 
Jagrutiben 
Shah 

NA 11 Yes 1 Chairman: 0 

Membership: 0 

2. Jagrutiben 
Birjubhai 
Shah 

Whole-
Time 
Director 

Spouse of 
Birjukumar 
Shah 

NA 11 Yes 1 Chairman: 0 

Membership: 0 
3. Akshay 

Sevantilal 
Mehta 

Non-
Executiv
e Non-
Indepen
dent 
Director 

NA NA 11 Yes 2 Chairman: 0 

Membership:2 

4. Ganesh 
Bhavarlal 
Prajapati 

Non-
Executiv
e 
Indepen
dent 
Director 
of the 
company  

NA Appointed as the 
Additional 
Independent 
Director at the 
BM held on 05th 
June, 2023. 
Subsequently, 
appointed 
Director for a 
term of 5 years at 
EGM held on 2nd 
September, 2023. 

8 Yes 2 Chairman: 1 

Membership: 2 
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5. Ripal 
Rupesh 
Shah 

Non-
Executiv
e 
Indepen
dent 
Director 
of the 
company 

NA NA 11 Yes 1 Chairman:0 

Membership: 0 

6. Babubhai 
Khodidas 
Solanki 

Non-
Executiv
e 
Indepen
dent 
Director 
of the 
company 

NA NA 11 Yes 1 Chairman: 0 

Membership: 0 

Details of Directorships of Directors in other Listed Entities and Category of their Directorship as on March 31, 2024:  

Sr. no.  Name of Director Name of Listed Entity where 
Directorship is held  

Category of Directorship 

 
1.  

 

Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah Samor Reality Limited  Chairman and Managing Director  

2.  Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah Samor Reality Limited  Whole-Time Director 

3.  Akshay Sevantilal Mehta 1. Samor Reality Limited 
 

2. Bhakti Gems and Jewellery 
Limited 

Non-Executive Non-Independent 
Director 
Managing Director 

4.  Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati 1. Narmada Agrobase Limited 
 

2. Samor Reality Limited  

Non-Executive Independent 
Director 
 
Non-Executive Independent 
Director 
 

5.  Ripal Rupesh Shah Samor Reality Limited  Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

6.  Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Samor Reality Limited  Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

 

Notes:  
None of the Directors of the Company as mentioned above is:  

a) a Director in more than 10 (Ten) Public Limited Companies as per Section 165 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
b) a Director in more than 7 (Seven) Equity Listed Companies as per Regulation 17(A) of the Listing Regulations; 
c) an Independent Director in more than 7 (Seven) Equity Listed Companies or 3 (Three) Listed Companies (in case he / she serves 

as a Whole Time Director in any listed Company) as per Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations;  
d) Not a Member of more than 10 (Ten) Committees and Chairman of more than 5 (Five) Committees across all Companies in 

which he / she is a Director as per Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations. 
e) Number of Equity Shares held by Directors and Dividend paid during the Financial Year 2023-24 are as below. 

 
Sr. No Name of Director Designation/ Category of 

Directorship 
No. of Equity 

Shares Held as on 
March 2024 

Dividend Paid 
During the F.Y 

2023-2024 

1 Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah Managing Director 71,18,774 NIL 

2 Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah Wholetime Director 51,01,159  NIL 

3 Akshay Sevantilal Mehta Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director 

25,97,171 NIL 

4 Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

0 NIL 
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5 Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

0 NIL 

6 Ripal Rupesh Shah Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

0 NIL 

Note: The Shareholding reflects holding of the Directors in their own name (individual capacity only) and does not include Shares by 
them held through Trusts. 

f) Directors seeking Appointment / Re-appointment:  
Pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 1/3rd of the Directors are liable to 
retire by rotation and if eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. In the ensuing Annual General Meeting Ms. Jagrutiben 
Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894) Whole-time Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offer 
himself for re-appointment.  

  
Brief Profile: 

 
The details of director’s appointment or re-appointment as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”) issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India is as below: 

Name of Director and DIN Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah (DIN: 02334894) 

Date of Birth 08/07/1978 

Date of Initial Appointment 01/12/2020 

Date of Appointment (at current term) 01/12/2020 

Educational Qualifications She did Matriculation. 

Brief Resume and nature of expertise in 
specific functional area 

Mrs. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah, aged 43 years is the Whole Time Director of our 
Company. She has completed her matriculation in year 1996. She was appointed 
on the Board of our Company upon incorporation of our Company i.e. w.e.f. 
December 01, 2020 and was partner in erstwhile partnership firm since 2014. She 
has vast experience of more than 9 years in the real estate industry. She is 
possessing excellent communication skills and leads human resource management 
in our Company. 

Directorships held in other companies 
(excluding foreign companies, Section 8 
companies and Struck off Companies and 
our Company) 

Nil 

Memberships / Chairmanships of 
committees of other public companies 

Nil 

Number of meetings of the Board attended 11 Board Meeting attended 

Terms and conditions of appointment/re- 
appointment along with details of 
remuneration sought to be paid 

He was appointed on the Board of our Company upon incorporation i.e. w.e.f. 
December 01, 2020. 

Remuneration last drawn Nil 

Shareholding in the Company: 51,01,159 Number of Equity Shares as on 04/09/2024 

Inter-se Relationship with other Directors With Directors & KMP of the Company: 

Wife of Birjubhai Shah, Managing Director 

 
None of the Directors except herself and Mr. Birjubhai Shah are deemed to be interested in the above resolution. 

g) Skills Matrix of the Board of Directors:  

Your Company recognizes the importance of having a Board comprising of Directors who have a range of experiences, 
capabilities and diverse point of view which helps in creating an effective and well-rounded Board.  

The list of core skills / expertise / capabilities for the Board members have been outlined by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors, which are as under:  
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o Decision Making- Decision making is the process of making choices by identifying a decision, gathering information, 
and assessing alternative resolutions. Using a step-by-step decision-making process can help you make more 
deliberate, thoughtful decisions by organizing relevant information and defining alternatives. This approach 
increases the chances that you will choose the most satisfying alternative possible. 

o Leadership- Leadership is a set of behaviours used to help people align their collective direction, to execute 
strategic plans, and to continually renew an organization. 

o Compliance: The primary and essential duty is compliance with the regulations and too keep the ethical integrity 
of a company intact. He/she must make sure that the business activities of the organization are carried out within 
a regulatory framework. Compliance officers can only carry out the risk management process by effectively 
planning programs and enforcing policies within the organization.  

o Strategy & Business - Is or has been the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer or held any other 
leadership position in an organization leading to significant experience in strategy or business management. Brings 
ability to identify and assess strategic opportunities and threats in the context of the business.  

o Industry Expertise - Expertise with respect to the sector the organization operates in. Has an understanding of 
the ‘big picture’ in the given industry and recognizes the development of industry segments, trends, emerging 
issues and opportunities.  

o Market Expertise - Expertise with respect to the geography the organization operates in. Understands the macro-
economic environment, the nuances of the business, consumers and trade in the geography, and has the knowledge 
of the regulations & legislations of the market(s) the business operates in.  

o Technology Perspective – Expertise with respect to business specific technologies such as in the field of R&D, 
Manufacturing etc.; Has experience and adds perspective on the future ready skills required by the organization 
such as e-commerce, digital, sustainability etc.  

o People & Talent Understanding - Experience in human resource management such that they bring in a considered 
approach to the effective management of people in an organization.  

o Governance, Finance & Risk - Has an understanding of the law and application of corporate governance principles 
in a commercial enterprise of similar scale. Capability to provide inputs for strategic financial planning, assess 
financial statements and oversee budgets for the efficient use of resources. Ability to identify key risks for the 
business in a wide range of areas including legal and regulatory.  

List of Directors as on March 31, 2024 along with the Skills / Expertise / Competence possessed by them:  
Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Director Skills / Expertise / Competence of the Director 

1. Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah Leadership, Decision Making, Strategy and Business, Market Expertise, 
Governance, Finance and Risk 

2. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah Decision Making, Industry Expertise, Technology Perspective, People and 
Talent Understanding 

3. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta Compliance, People & Talent Understanding, Governance Finance and Risk 

4. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati  Finance, Accountancy, Taxations and Market Expertise 

5. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Compliance, Technology Perspective 

6. Ripal Rupesh Shah Governance Finance and Risk 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS – COMPOSITION AND TERMS OF REFERENCE:  

A. Composition of the Committees:  

The composition of various Committees constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company as on March 31, 2024 is 
summarized below:  

Sr. 
No 

Name Of Director Independent /non-
independent 

Audit 
Committee 

NRC SRC 

1. Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah Non-Independent NA  NA NA 
2. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah Non-Independent NA NA Member 
3. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta  Non Independent  NA NA NA 
4. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki 

 
Independent  Member Member Member 

5. Ripal Rupesh Shah 
 

Independent Member Chairperson NA 

6. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Independent  Chairperson Member Chairperson 

B.  Attendance Details of Committee Meetings held during the Financial Year 2023-24:  
Sr. 
No 

Name Of Director Independent /non-
independent 

Audit Committee NRC SRC 

1. Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah Non-Independent NA NA NA 
2. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah Non-Independent NA NA 1/1 
3. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta  Non-Independent  NA NA NA 
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4. Babubhai Khodidas Solanki 
 

Independent  4/4 2/2 1/1 

5. Ripal Rupesh Shah 
 

Independent 4/4 2/2 NA 

6. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Independent  3/4 ½ 1/1 

Note:  

As per the request received from the Directors, stating their inability to attend the Meetings, leave of absence was granted to them. 

C. Composition and Terms of Reference of the Committees:  

 

 

A) Composition:  

In terms of Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Act, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors as 
on March 31, 2024, comprised of the following 3 (Three) Directors as Members:  

 

All the Members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and possess sound knowledge of Financial Management, Accounting 
Practices and Internal Controls. 

Mrs. Pooja Aidsani, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, is the Secretary to the Audit Committee.  
 
Pursuant to Section 177, Schedule V and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and as per requirement of Regulation 18 
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board in its meeting 
held on 6th June 2022, changed the compositions of the Audit committee and the same was informed to the shareholders in the last 
Annual Report of the Company,  

B) Terms of Reference 
1. Oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial 
statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
 
2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed entity; 
 
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 
 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for 
approval; 
 
5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with particular 
reference to; 
 

 matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the board’s report in terms 
of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

 changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
 major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
 significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
 compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
 disclosure of any related party transactions; 
 modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

 
6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, 
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 

NAME OF THE MEMBER STATUS DESIGNATION 

Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director 

Babubhai Khodidas Solank Member Non-Executive Independent Director 

Ripal Rupesh Shah Member Non-Executive Independent Director 
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notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter; 
 
7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 
 
8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 
 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
 
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 
 
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
 
12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems; 
 
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and 
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 
 
14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.  
15. The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, the scope of audit, including the 
observations of the auditors and review of financial statement before their submission to the Board and may also discuss any related 
issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the management of the company. 
 
16. Discussing with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 
discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 
 
17. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or 
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 
 
18. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion 
to ascertain any area of concern; 
 
19. The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified in section 177(4) of 
Companies Act 2013 or referred to it by the Board. 
 
20. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of 
nonpayment of declared dividends) and creditors; 
 
21. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 
 
22. Approving the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer (i.e. the whole time finance director or any other person heading the 
finance function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc., of the candidate; and; 
 
23. Audit committee shall oversee the vigil mechanism. 
 
24. Audit Committee will facilitate KMP/auditor(s) of the Company to be heard in its meetings. 
 
25. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee or containing into SEBI Listing 
Regulations 2015. 
 
Further, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following: 
 
a) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
b) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee),submitted by management; 
c) Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
e) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the audit 
committee. 
f) Statement of deviations: 
 

 Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in 
terms of Regulation 32(1). 

 Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in terms 
of Regulation 32(7). 

Further, the Quorum for a Meeting of the Audit Committee shall either be 2 (Two) Members or 1/3rd(One-Third) of the total strength 
of the Committee, whichever is greater, with at least 2 (Two) Independent Directors in attendance and the Audit Committee shall 
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meet at least 4 (Four) times in a year and not more than 120 (One Hundred and Twenty) days shall elapse between two consecutive 
Meetings.  

The representatives of the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors were invited to the quarterly Audit Committee Meetings. They 
have attended all the quarterly Meetings held during the year. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee.  

Maintenance of cost records in its books of accounts in terms of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 read with the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the company. 

C) Meetings and attendance  
During the year under review, meeting of Audit Committee were held on 
 
 29th May, 2023, 
 2nd August 2023, 
 9th November 2023 
 14th February, 2024 

 
ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 

 
All the recommendation made by the Audit Committee in the financial year 2023-24 were approved by the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pursuant to Section 178, Schedule V and other applicableprovisions of Companies Act, 2013 and as per requirement of Regulation 19 
of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, following are the 3 
Directors in the Committee. 
 

A) Composition: 
 

NAME OF THE MEMBER STATUS DESIGNATION 

Ripal Rupesh Shah Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director 

Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Member Non-Executive Independent Director 

Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Member Non-Executive Independent Director 

All the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are Non-Executive Directors and all the Members are Independent 
Directors. The Chairperson of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is an Independent Director.  

Mrs. Pooja Aidasani, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, is the Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  
Pursuant to Section 178, Schedule V and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and as per requirement of Regulation 19 
of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board in its meeting 
held on 5th June 2023, changed the compositions of the NRC committee and the same was informed to the shareholders in the last 
Annual Report of the Company,  
 

B) Terms of Reference of the NR Committee are as follows: 
 

 Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the 
criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s 
performance; 

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR STATUS MEETING HELD MEETING ATTENDED 

Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Chairman 4 3 

Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Member 4 4 

Ripal Rupesh Shah Member 4 4 
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 Formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend 
to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for directors, KMPs and other employees; 

 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors; 
 Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 
 Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of 

performance evaluation of independent directors; 
 Determine our Company’s policy on specific remuneration package for the Managing Director / Executive Director including 

pension rights; 
 Decide the salary, allowances, perquisites, bonuses, notice period, severance fees and increment of Executive Directors; 
 Define and implement the Performance Linked Incentive Scheme (including ESOP of the Company) and evaluate the 

performance and determine the amount of incentive of the Executive Directors for that purpose. 
 Decide the amount of Commission payable to the Whole time Directors; 
 Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration package of the Executive Directors keeping in view the performance 

of the Company, standards prevailing in the industry, statutory guidelines etc; and 
 To formulate and administer the Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

 
Further the policy and criteria of NR Committee as per the requirement of Companies Act, 2013 are placed on the website of the 
company www.samor.in  

C) Meetings and Attendance  
During the year under review, meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on  
 
 5th May,2023  
 14th February,2024 

 
ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 
 

NAME OF THE DIRCETOR STATUS MEETINGS HELD MEETINGS ATTENDED 

Ripal Rupesh Shah Chairman 2 2 
Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Member 2 2 

Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Member 2 1 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as prescribed by the Companies Act and the Listing Regulations, 
which is as follows:  

a)  The Committee shall comprise of atleast 3 (Three) Directors, all of the Members shall be Non-Executive Directors and atleast 50% 
(Fifty percent) shall be Independent Directors.  

b)  The Chairperson of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall be an Independent Director and shall be present at the 
Annual General Meeting.  

D) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:  

Performance evaluation of Directors is carried out through a structured questionnaire which was prepared after taking into 
consideration various aspects of the Board’s functioning, composition of the Board and its Committees, culture, execution and 
performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.  

The evaluation of Independent Directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors which shall include:  

(a)  Performance of the Directors; and  

(b)  Fulfilment of the independence criteria as specified in SEBI Listing Regulations and their Independence from the management:  

Provided that in the above evaluation, the Directors who are subject to evaluation shall not participate. In particular, an Independent 

Director shall be a person who shall:  

1. uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity;  

2. act objectively and constructively while exercising his duties;  

3. exercise his responsibilities in a bona fide manner in the interest of the Company;  

4. devote sufficient time and attention to his professional obligations for informed and balanced decision making;  
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5. not allow any extraneous considerations that will vitiate his exercise of objective independent judgment in the 

paramount interest of the Company as a whole, while concurring in or dissenting from the collective judgment of 

the Board of Directors in its decision making;  

6. not abuse his position to the detriment of the Company or its Shareholders or for the purpose of gaining direct or 

indirect personal advantage or advantage for any associated person;  

7. refrain from any action that would lead to loss of his independence;  

8. where circumstances arise which make an Independent Director lose his independence, the Independent Director 

must immediately inform the Board accordingly;  

9. assist the Company in implementing the best corporate governance practices.  

E) Remuneration to Directors: 

Directors with Material Significant Related Party Transactions, Pecuniary or Business Relationship with the Company:  

Except for: (i) drawing of remuneration by the Managing Director and the Executive Director, (ii) receiving of Commission 
by the Non-Executive Directors (including Independent and Non-Independent Directors) and (iii) receiving of Sitting Fees by 
Independent Directors for attending the Board & Committee Meetings, none of the Directors have any other Material 
Significant Related Party Transactions, pecuniary or business relationship with the Company. Attention of the Shareholders 
is drawn to the disclosures of transactions with related parties as set out Standalone Financial Statements forming part of 
the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

In preparation of the Financial Statements, your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The significant accounting policies, which are consistently applied, have been 
set out in the Notes to the Accounts. The Suitable disclosure as required by the Ind-AS 24 has been made in the Notes to the 
Financial Statements.  

Remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors:  

1)  Remuneration / Commission:  

The remuneration / commission to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company shall be in accordance with the statutory 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder for the time being in force.  

2)  Sitting Fees:  

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of the Board 
or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the 
Companies Act, 2013, per Meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the applicable law 
from time to time.  

Provided that Independent Directors are entitled to receive Sitting Fees for attending the Meetings of the Board and of 
Committees thereof in which they are Members.  

3)  Limit of Remuneration / Commission:  

Remuneration / Commission paid to Non-Executive Directors is within the monetary limits as approved by Shareholders, as 
per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

Stock Options:  

The Company has not granted Stock Options to any of its Promoter Directors / Independent Directors during the Financial 
Year 2023-24.  

The details of Sitting Fees & Commission paid / to be paid to Non-Executive Directors during / for the Financial Year 2023-
24, are as follows:  

Sr. No. Name of Non-Executive 
Directors 

Sitting Fees Commission Total 
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For Board 
Meetings  

For Committee 
Meetings 

1. Ripal Rupesh Shah - - - Nil 
2. Ganesh Bhavarlal 

Prajapati 
- - - Nil 

3. Babubhai Khodidas 
Solanki 

- - - Nil 

4. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta - - - Nil 

Remuneration to Mr. Birjubhai Shah, Managing Director:  

The current tenure of Mr. Birjubhai Shah as the “Managing Director” of the Company is for a period from 28th December, 
2020 upto 27th December, 2025. 

The details of remuneration paid to Mr. Birjubhai Shah; Managing Director during the Financial Year 2023-24 are as follows:  
Particulars Amount 

Gross Salary: 0.00 

Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 
1961  

                                                    0.00 

Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961  0.00 

Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961  0.00 

Stock Option  0.00 

Sweat Equity  0.00 

Commission  0.00 

As a % of Profit  0.00 

Others (specify)  0.00 

Total 0.00 

The details of current terms of appointment, including remuneration of Mr. Birjubhai Shah as the “Managing Director” are 
as follows:  

Terms of Remuneration:  

1. Fixed Remuneration:  

Fixed Remuneration shall include Basic Salary and Company’s contribution to retirement benefits such as Provident Fund, 
Superannuation Fund, Gratuity Fund and other benefits, facilities and amenities as may be applicable as per the rules of the 
Company and those of the Fund(s) / Scheme(s) in force from time to time, provided that:  

a)  Fixed Remuneration shall be paid upto ₹ 3,00,000/- per month. 

b)  The revisions in annual Basic Salary and increments in remuneration may be as approved by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and/or the Board of Directors, depending on the performance of Mr. Birjubhai Shah as the 
Managing Director, the profitability of the Company and other relevant factors.  

2. Flexible Remuneration:  

In addition to the Fixed remuneration, The Managing Director is not entitled to allowances, perquisites, benefits, facilities 
and amenities subject to the relevant provisions of the Act, as amended (collectively, the “perquisites and allowances”), 
which may be granted to Mr. Birjubhai Shah as per the rules of the Company or in the manner as the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee may recommend and the Board of Directors may decide. 

3. Other Benefits:  

Other benefits include Company’s Driver, payment / reimbursement of telephone / mobile phone / internet expenses, 
entertainment allowance, Group term life insurance cover, Group medical cover, payment / reimbursement of club 
membership fees, encashment of leave, housing loan, contingency loan, etc., as per the rules of the Company.  
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Any reimbursements of actual expenses connected to business pertaining to entertainment and travel and other privileges, 
as in force from time-to-time. Perquisites shall be valued at actual cost, or if the cost is not ascertainable, the same shall 
be valued as per the applicable Income Tax Rules.  

Overall Remuneration:  

The aggregate remuneration as specified above or paid additionally in accordance with the rules of the Company in any financial year, 
which the Board in its absolute discretion may pay to the Managing Director from time-to-time, shall not exceed the limits prescribed 
from time-to-time under Section 197 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, 
including any amendment(s), statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof as may for the time being in force.  

Minimum Remuneration:  

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any Financial Year during the currency of the tenure of Mr. 
Birjubhai Shah, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of salary as 
specified above, subject to compliance with the applicable provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed 
thereunder, if and to the extent necessary, with the requisite approvals.  

The Board of Directors and/or the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are severally authorized to alter and vary the terms and 
conditions of the said re-appointment and remuneration of Mr. Birjubhai Shah at its discretion and as it may deem fit from time to 
time.  

Other Major Terms and Conditions:  

a) The Managing Director is not liable to retire by rotation.  

b)  The Managing Director shall not, during the continuance of his employment or at any time thereafter, divulge or disclose to 
whomsoever, or make any use whatsoever, whether for his own or for any other purpose other than that of the Company, any 
information or knowledge obtained by him during his employment concerning / in connection with the business or affairs or other 
matters whatsoever of the Company and it shall be the Managing Director’s endeavour, during the continuance of his employment, to 
prevent any other person from disclosing the aforesaid information.  

c)  If the Managing Director found guilty of such inattention to or negligence in the conduct of the business of the Company or of 
misconduct or of any other act or omission inconsistent with his duties as a Director or any breach of this Agreement, as in the opinion 
of all other Directors renders his retirement from the office desirable, the opinion of such other Directors shall be final, conclusive 
and binding on the Managing Director and the Company may, by giving 30 (thirty) days’ notice in writing to the Managing Director, 
determine this Agreement and he shall cease to be the Managing Director of the Company, upon expiration of such notice.  

d)  In the event of any re-enactment or re-codification of the Companies Act, 2013 or the Income Tax Act, 1961 or amendment(s) 
thereto, the foregoing shall continue to remain in force and the reference to various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 shall be deemed to be substituted by the corresponding provisions of the new Act or the amendment(s) thereto 
or the Rules and notifications issued thereunder.  

e)  The terms and conditions of the Agreement are subject to such alterations / variations as may be mutually agreed upon in writing 
between the Company and the Managing Director from time to time.  

Remuneration to Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah, Whole-Time Director:  

Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah was appointed as an “Whole Time Director” by the Board of Directors of the Company for a period from 
28th December, 2020 upto 27th December, 2025. 

The remuneration paid to Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah, Whole Time Director of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24, is 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and the Shareholders of the 
Company. The remuneration and the terms of appointment of the Executive Director are governed by an agreement executed by the 
Company with him.  

The details of remuneration paid to Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah, Whole Time Director during the Financial Year 2023-24 are as 
follows:  

Particulars Amount 
Gross Salary: 0.00 
Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961  0.00 

Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961  0.00 
Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961  0.00 
Stock Option  0.00 
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Sweat Equity  0.00 
Commission  0.00 
As a % of Profit  0.00 
Others (specify)  0.00 
Total 0.00 

The details of current terms of appointment, including remuneration of Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah as the “Whole Time Director” 
are as follows:  

Fixed Remuneration:  

Fixed Remuneration shall include Basic Salary and Company’s contribution to retirement benefits such as Provident Fund, 
Superannuation Fund, Gratuity Fund and other benefits, facilities and amenities as may be applicable as per the rules of the Company 
and those of the Fund(s) / Scheme(s) in force from time to time, provided that:  

a) Fixed Remuneration shall be paid upto ₹ 3,00,000/- per month. 

b)  The revisions in annual Basic Salary and increments in remuneration may be as approved by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and/or the Board of Directors, depending on the performance of Mr. Suresh Chandra Gupta as the 
Whole-Time Director, the profitability of the Company and other relevant factors.  

Flexible Remuneration:  

In addition to the Fixed remuneration, Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah. Yadav is not entitled to allowances, perquisites, benefits, 
facilities and amenities subject to the relevant provisions of the Act, as amended (collectively, the “perquisites and allowances”), 
which may be granted to Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah as per the rules of the Company or in the manner as the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee may recommend and the Board of Directors may decide.  

Other Benefits:  

Other benefits include Company’s Driver, payment / reimbursement of telephone / mobile phone / internet expenses, entertainment 
allowance, Group term life insurance cover, Group medical cover, payment / reimbursement of club membership fees, encashment 
of leave, housing loan, contingency loan, etc., as per the rules of the Company.  

Any reimbursements of actual expenses connected to business pertaining to entertainment and travel and other privileges, as in force 
from time-to-time. Perquisites shall be valued at actual cost, or if the cost is not ascertainable, the same shall be valued as per the 
applicable Income Tax Rules.  

Overall Remuneration:  

The aggregate remuneration as specified above or paid additionally in accordance with the rules of the Company in any financial year, 
which the Board in its absolute discretion may pay to the Whole-time Director from time-to-time, shall not exceed the limits prescribed 
from time-to-time under Section 197 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, 
including any amendment(s), statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof as may for the time being in force.  

Minimum Remuneration:  

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any Financial Year during the currency of the tenure of Ms. 
Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of 
salary and perquisites and allowances as specified above, subject to compliance with the applicable provisions of Schedule V to the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, if and to the extent necessary, with the requisite approvals.  

The Board of Directors and/or the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are severally authorized to alter and vary the terms and 
conditions of the said re-appointment and remuneration of Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah at its discretion and as it may deem fit from 
time to time.  

Other Major Terms and Conditions:  

a) The Whole-Time Director is liable to retire by rotation.  

b)  The Whole Time Director shall not, during the continuance of his employment or at any time thereafter, divulge or disclose to 
whomsoever, or make any use whatsoever, whether for his own or for any other purpose other than that of the Company, any 
information or knowledge obtained by him during his employment concerning / in connection with the business or affairs or other 
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matters whatsoever of the Company and it shall be the Whole Time Director’s endeavour, during the continuance of his employment, 
to prevent any other person from disclosing the aforesaid information.  

c)  If the Whole Time Director found guilty of such inattention to or negligence in the conduct of the business of the Company or of 
misconduct or of any other act or omission inconsistent with his duties as a Director or any breach of this Agreement, as in the opinion 
of all other Directors renders his retirement from the office desirable, the opinion of such other Directors shall be final, conclusive 
and binding on the Whole Time Director and the Company may, by giving 30 (thirty) days’ notice in writing to the Whole Time Director, 
determine this Agreement and he shall cease to be the Whole Time Director of the Company, upon expiration of such notice.  

d)  In the event of any re-enactment or re-codification of the Companies Act, 2013 or the Income Tax Act, 1961 or amendment(s) 
thereto, the foregoing shall continue to remain in force and the reference to various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 shall be deemed to be substituted by the corresponding provisions of the new Act or the amendment(s) thereto 
or the Rules and notifications issued thereunder.  

e)  The terms and conditions of the Agreement are subject to such alterations / variations as may be mutually agreed upon in writing 
between the Company and the Whole Time Director from time to time.  

Policy for Selection and Appointment of Directors and their Remuneration:  

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted a Policy which, inter alia, deals with the manner of selection / appointment 
of Directors on the Board of Directors, including Managing Director, Executive Director and Whole Time Director, if any, and their 
remuneration.  

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee evaluates the candidature of prospective in line with the Nomination and Remuneration 
Policy and the skill sets stated above and makes suitable recommendation to the Board for final approval.  

The appointment of all the Directors is also subject to Shareholders’ approval.  

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company has been uploaded and can be accessed on the Company’s website at 
https://www.samor.in   

 

 

A) Composition:  

In terms of Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Board, 
as on March 31, 2024, comprised of the following 3 (Three) Directors as Members:  
Our Company has formed the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulation, 2015. The 
constitution of the committee was revised by the Board in its meeting held on 14th February 2024 as follows: 
 

NAME OF MEMBER STATUS DESIGNATION 

Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director 

Babubhai Khodidas Solanki Member Non-Executive Independent Director 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah Member Whole time Director 

Mrs. Pooja Aidasani, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, is the Secretary to the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.  
B) Terms of reference of SR Committee are as follows: 
 

 Redressal of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints, including and in respect of: 
 Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint holding into single holding and vice 

versa, issue of duplicate shares in lieu of those torn, destroyed, lost or defaced or where the space at back for recording 
transfers have been fully utilized. 

 Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.; 
 Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders’ /Investor’s grievance and suggest measures of improving 
 the system of redressal of Shareholders’ /Investors’ grievances. 
 Non-receipt of share certificate(s), non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of interest/dividend warrants, non-

receipt of annual report and any other grievance/complaints with Company or any officer of the Company arising out in 
discharge of his duties. 

 Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and also review and take note of complaints directly 
received and resolved them. 



SAMOR REALITY LIMITED  
4th Annual Report- 2023-24     

 

 Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted by the Company for prevention of Insider 
Trading for Listed Companies as specified in the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. 

 Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time by way of resolution 
passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting, and 

 Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended from time to time 

C) Meetings & Attendance:  

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 1 (One) Meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was held on 14th February, 2024 at 
which the requisite quorum was present.  

Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:  

Mrs. Pooja Aidasani is the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company.  

Details of Investor Complaints received during the Financial Year 2023-24, are as follows:  
Particulars No of Complaints 

Complaints outstanding as on April 1, 2023 Nil 
Add: Complaints received during the Financial Year 2023-24 Nil 
Less: Complaints resolved during the Financial Year 2023-24 Nil 
Complaints outstanding as on March 31, 2024 Nil 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, no shares in physical form were processed for transfer. There were no pending shares for transfer 
as on March 31, 2024.  

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: -  

Pursuant to Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, one-half of the composition of the Board of Directors consists of Independent 
Directors.  

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Independent Directors met on 14thFebruary 2024, inter alia, to: -  

a)  Review the assessment /evaluation of performance of Non – Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as whole;  

b)  Review the assessment / evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 
the Executive Director and Non – Executive Directors;  

c)  Assess the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is necessary 
for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.  

The Independent Directors have submitted declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence laid down under the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations and are Independent from the Management. The Company has also issued formal appointment 
letters to all the Independent Directors in the manner provided under the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder. 
The terms and conditions for appointment of Independent Directors and letter(s) of appointment issued to the Independent Directors 
are hosted on the Company’s website at https://www.samor.in  

Confirmation by the Board of Directors:  

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all the Independent Directors of the Company fulfil the conditions prescribed in the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 (as 
amended from time to time) and are independent of the Management of the Company.  

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:   

A) Details of last 3 (Three) Annual General Meetings:  

The date, time and venue of Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held during the preceding 3 (three) Financial Years are as follows:  
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AGM for the Financial Year Date Time Venue 

F.Y 2022-2023 29th September 2023 11.00 AM Registered Office of the Company at 
4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near 
Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar 

Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, 
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380015 

F.Y 2021-2022 30th September 2022 11.00  AM 

F.Y 2020-2021 30th November 2021 11.00  AM 

B) Details of Special Resolutions passed during the previous 3 (Three) Financial Years (i.e., 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23):  

i. Special Resolutions passed in the Annual General Meetings (AGMs):  
Date of AGM Number of Special Resolution(s) passed Details of Special Resolutions Passed 
29th September, 2023 2 1.To approve related party transactions of 

the company 
2. To purchase and/or sell a land and/or 
Property from Director and Promoters 
(including their relatives) of the Company 

30th September, 2022 0 NA 

30th November, 2021 NA NA 

ii. Special Resolutions passed at the Extra-ordinary General Meetings (EGMs):  

No Extra- Ordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders was held during the Financial Years 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24. 
Date of EGM Number of Special Resolution(s) passed Details of Special Resolutions Passed 
19th October, 2023 1 Issue of Warrants convertible into equity 

shares of the Company to promoter and 
Non-promoter of the Company on 
preferential basis 

02nd September, 2023 1 To approve the appointment of Mr. Ganesh 
Bhavarlal Prajapati (DIN: 08014721) as an 
Independent Director 

13th March, 2023 1 Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the 
Company and consequential amendment 
in Memorandum of Association of the 
Company 

12th August, 2022 1 Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the 
Company and consequential amendment 
in Memorandum of Association of the 
Company 

30th May, 2022 1 Ratification / Approval of Related Party 
Transaction 

iii. Special Resolutions passed by Postal Ballot and Procedure thereof:  
Date of Postal Ballot Number of Special Resolution(s) passed Details of Special Resolutions Passed 
21st October, 2023 1 Migration Of Company from SME Platform 

of BSE Limited to Main Board Of BSE 
Limited Subject To Necessary Approvals 
And Eligibility Criteria Prescribed By The 
BSE/SEBI. 

06th December, 2021 1 Variation in the Object Clause of the 
Prospectus Dated September 23, 2021 For 
Utilization Of Issue Proceeds 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:  

All vital information relating to the Company and its performance, including Quarterly and Annual Financial Results, official press 
releases, disclosures of material events are posted on the website of the Company, viz., www.samor.in.   
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DISCLOSURES 

Material Significant Related Party Transactions: 

All the transactions entered into with the Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, during 
the Financial Year 2023-24, were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length price.  

There were no material significant transactions with Related Parties during the Financial Year 2023-24 that may have potential conflict 
with the interests of the Company at large.  

In preparation of the Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2023-24, your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in 
line with the Indian Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015. The significant accounting policies, which are consistently applied, have been set out in the Notes to the 
Accounts. Suitable disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS 24) has been made in the Notes to the Financial 
Statements. None of the transactions with any of the Related Parties were in conflict with the Company’s interest.  

The Related Party Transactions are entered into based on considerations of various business exigencies, such as synergy in operations, 
sectoral specialization and the Company’s long-term strategy for sectoral investments, profitability, liquidity and capital resources. 
All the Related Party Transactions are on arm’s length basis and are intended to further the Company’s interests.  

The Policy on Related Party Transactions is available on the website of the Company at the weblink https://www.samor.in.  

Policy on Material Subsidiaries:  

Your company does not have any subsidiary and the policy on Material Subsidiary is not applicable to the Company. 

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy:  

Your Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy (Policy) as a part of its Vigil Mechanism. The purpose of the Policy is to enable 
employees to raise concerns regarding unacceptable improper practices and/or any unethical practices in the organization without 
the knowledge of the Management. All employees shall be protected from any adverse action for reporting any unacceptable or 
improper practice or any unethical practice, fraud, or violation of any law, rule, or regulation.  

This Policy is also applicable to the Company’s Directors and employees and it is available on the internal employee portal and the 
website of the Company. Ms. Ganesh Bhavarlal Prajapati, Director of the Company, has been appointed as the ‘Whistle Blowing Officer’ 
and his contact details have been mentioned in the Policy. Furthermore, employees are also free to communicate their complaints 
directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, as stated in the Policy. The confidentiality of the reported violations, if any, is 
maintained and the employees reporting violations are not subjected to any discriminatory practice.  

The Audit Committee reviews reports made under this Policy and implements corrective action, wherever necessary.  

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is posted on the website of your Company at www.samor.in  

Details of Compliance with Mandatory Requirements and Adoption of Non-Mandatory Requirements:  

The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements of Company law, Securities law & other applicable laws and has also 
adopted and complied with the following non-mandatory requirements:  

Sr. No Description Remarks 
1. Quarterly results  The quarterly results of the Company are submitted to the 

Stock Exchanges in accordance with the requirements of the 
Listing Regulations.  

2. Newspapers wherein results are normally published  Quarterly / Half Yearly / Annual Audited Results are generally 
published in widely circulated newspapers viz., Financial 
Express (English daily) and Financial Express Gujarati Edition 
(Regional Newspaper)  

3. Website where the results are displayed  www.samor.in   
4. Whether the website also display official news 

releases  
Yes. 
Official news releases, if any, are displayed on the Company’s 
website: www.samor.in.  

5. Presentations made to institutional investors or to 
analysts  

The same is not applicable to the company. 
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o Same Positions of Chairperson and Managing Director / Executive Director: 
The Company has same positions for Chairman and Managing Director. Mr. Birjubhai Ajitbhai Shah is the chairman and 
Managing Director of the company, and Ms. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah is the Whole-Time Director of the company.  

o Reporting of Internal Auditors: 
The Internal Auditors of the Company give their quarterly report to the Audit Committee and the same is taken for review 
at the time of meetings of the Audit Committee.  

Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace:  

Your Company is committed to create and maintain an atmosphere in which employees can work together, without fear of sexual 
harassment, exploitation or intimidation. Every employee is made aware that the Company is strongly opposed to sexual harassment 
and that such behaviour is prohibited. Your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to the provisions of 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“the said Act”) to deal with complaints 
relating to sexual harassment at workplace. While the said Act is applicable only to the women employees, your Company’s policy 
covers all employees.  

There are no complaints received during the year.  

Details of Non-Compliance on Matters related to Capital Markets:  

There has not been any non-compliance by the Company and no penalties or strictures were imposed on your Company by any of the 
Stock Exchange(s) or the Securities and Exchange Board of India or any Statutory Authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets, 
during the last 3 (three) Financial Years. 

Details of Utilization of Funds raised through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institutions Placement as specified under 
Regulation 32 (7A) of Listing Regulations:  
During the period under review, the Company has raised moneys by way of Right issue by issuing 1,07,50,000 equity shares of ₹ 10 
each at a premium of ₹ 0 per share. The money as raised have been applied for the purposes for which those are raised till March 31, 
2024 as follows: 

(₹ in Lakhs) 

 
During the period under review, the Company has raised moneys by way of issuing 11,00,000 warrants convertible into equity shares 
of ₹ 10 each at a premium of ₹ 26 per share. The Company has received upfront amount of 25% i.e. 99,00,000/- and post that the 
allotment of warrants was done. The money as raised have been applied for the purposes for which those are raised till March 31, 
2024 as follows: 

(₹ in Lakhs) 

Certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred 
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any 
such statutory authority:  

Certificate issued by M/s S S Lunkad & Associates, who are also the ‘Secretarial Auditors’ of the Company, confirming that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 
Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) or any such statutory authority 
is annexed to this Corporate Governance Report.  

S. No. Object of the Issue Amount 
allotted for 
the object 

Amount 
utilized till 

March 
31, 2024 

Amount 
unutilized till 

March 31, 
2024 

1 To augment the existing and incremental working capital 
requirement of our company 

800.00 800.00 - 

2 General Corporate Purposes 250.00 250.00 - 

3 Issue related Expenses 25.00 25.00 - 

Total 1075.00 1075.00 - 

S. No. Object of the Issue Amount 
allotted for 
the object 

Amount 
utilized till 

March 
31, 2024 

Amount 
unutilized till 

March 31, 
2024 

1 to accomplish the Company’s strategic vision to expand 
its existing activities more vigorously and increase its 
competitiveness in the market and to augment funds for 
the general corporate purpose 

99.00 99.00 - 

Total 99.00 99.00 - 
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Disclosure about Instances where the Board had not accepted any Recommendation of any Committee of the Board which is 
mandatorily required, in the relevant Financial Year, the same to be disclosed along with the reasons thereof:  

During the Financial Year 2023-24, there were no instances required to be reported / recorded, where the Board of Directors of the 
Company did not accept recommendation(s) of any of its Committees.  

Total Fees for all the Services paid by the Company to the Statutory Auditors and all Entities in the Network Firm / Network 
Entity of which the Statutory Auditors are a part: 

Name of the 
company 

Name of the 
Statutory Auditor 

Audit Fees 
(Including 

Limited Review 
Reports) 

Fees for Other 
Matters 

Reimbursement of 
Expenses 

Total 

Samor Reality 
Limited 

Shah& Shah 
Chartered 

Accountants 

1,25,000 1,50,000 NA 2,75,000 

Risk Management  

Your Company continuously monitors business and operational risks. All key functions and divisions are independently responsible to 
monitor risks associated within their respective areas of operations such as production, insurance, legal and other issues like health, 
safety, and environment. Your Company has formulated Risk Management Policy for identification of risks and has formed a Risk 
Management Committee to ensure implementation of the Policy.  

Risk Management Policy is also made available on the website of your Company at the weblink: https://www.samor.in. The Board of 
Directors of your Company is of the opinion that, at present, there are no elements of risks which may threaten the existence of your 
Company.  

The Board of Directors of your Company is of the opinion that, at present, there are no elements of risks which may threaten the 
existence of your Company.  

Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging Activities: 

o Commodity Price Risk:  

The Company is an Real Estate business. Hence, volatility in raw material input prices poses risk for the business.  

o Currency Risk:  

The functional currency of Company is primarily the local currency in which it operates. The currencies in which the transactions are 
primarily denominated are in Indian Rupees (INR). The Company is exposed to currency risk in respect of transactions in foreign 
currency if any. Foreign currency revenues and expense are in the nature of export sales and import purchases.  

The forward exchange contracts are denominated in the same currency as the highly probable future transaction value; therefore, the 
hedge ratio is 1:1. Most of these contracts have a maturity of 18 months from the reporting date. The Company's policy is for the 
critical terms of the forward exchange contracts to align with the hedged item.  

The Company determines the existence of an economic relationship between the hedging instruments and hedged item based on the 
currency, amount and timing of their respective cash flows.  

The Company assesses whether the derivative designated in each hedging relationship is expected to be and has been effective in 
offsetting the changes in the cash flows of the hedged item using the hypothetical derivative method.  

In these hedge relationships, changes in timing of the hedged transactions are the main source of hedge ineffectiveness. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:  

Registered Office: 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Jodhpur Char 
Rasta, Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, India, 380015 
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Annual General Meeting: 

 
Date  Day  Time  Venue 
30th 
September, 
2024 

Monday 01.00 PM 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, near Shell Petrol Pump, 
Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Jodhpur Char 
Rasta, Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, India, 380015 

Financial Year:  

Financial Year: From April 1stApril, 2023 to March 31, 2024 

Financial Results for the Financial Year 2023-24 were announced on the Stock Exchanges as under:  
Quarter/ Annual/ Half Yearly  Date of Announcement On the Stock Exchange 

First Quarter NA (Since SME listed Company) 

Half Year 09th November, 2023 

Third Quarter  14th February, 2024 

Annual  27th May, 2024 

Book Closure Dates and Dividend Payment Date: 

The Company is not declaring any Dividend at this Annual General Meeting hence the company need not to close their books. 

Corporate Identification Number (CIN):  

Your Company's CIN, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L45400GJ2020PLC118556. Your Company is registered at 
Ahmedabad in the State of Gujarat, India.  

Listing Details and Listing Fees: Payment of Listing Fees:  
The Company is listed on BSE Limited (“BSE”).  
The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) of the Company for both NSDL & CDSL is: INE0GD201014. 
Your Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2023-24 to BSE.  

Payment of Depository Fees:  

Annual Custody / Issuer Fee for the Financial Year 2023-24 has been paid by your Company to National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).  

Stock data:  
Name of the Stock Exchange Script Code 
BSE Limited (BSE)  

P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, 
India  

543376 

Table-1 below give the monthly high and low prices and volumes of Equity Shares of the Company at BSE for the Year ended March 
31, 2024. 

Table-2 below, compares the Company’s share price at the BSE with the Sensex.  

Tables 3 and 4 below respectively give the distribution of shareholding by size and by ownership, respectively as on March 31, 2024. 

Table 1: Monthly High and Low Prices and Volumes of Equity Shares of the Company at NSE and BSE for the Financial Year 
ended March 31, 2024: (Volume In Lakhs) 

Month BSE 
 

High Low Volume Traded during the month 

April, 23        72.00         58.80  29.53 

May, 23        45.00         38.00  8.20 



SAMOR REALITY LIMITED  
4th Annual Report- 2023-24     

 

 
 
Table 2: Company’s Share Performance as compared to BSE Sensex for the Financial Year 2023-24: 
 

Month Samor Reality Limited Monthly Close Price on 
BSE (in Rs.) 

BSE Sensex Monthly Close 

April 2023  72.00  61,112.44 
May 2023  38.00  62,622.24 
June 2023  30.15  64,718.56 
July 2023  36.25  66,527.67 

August 2023  29.75  64,831.41 
September 2023  43.00  65,828.41 

October 2023  57.60  63,874.93 
November 2023  103.36  66,988.44 
December 2023  88.00  72,240.26 
January 2024  110.87  71,752.11 
February 2024  122.30  72,500.30 

March 2024  128.00  73,651.35 

 

Table 3: Distribution of Shareholding by Size as on March 31, 2024:  

The details of Distribution Schedule of equity shares as on 31stMarch, 2024 are as under:  
Sr. No Category (Shares) No of Cases % of Cases Total Shares Amount % of Amount 

1 1-5000 162 57.651246 12,688 1,26,880 0.059014 

2 5001- 10000 14 4.982206 10,996 1,09,960 0.051144 
3 10001- 20000 18 6.405694 30,803 3,08,030 0.143270 
4 20001- 30000 16 5.693950 39,011 3,90,110 0.181447 
5 30001- 40000 2 0.711744 7,914 79,140 0.036809 
6 40001- 50000 19 6.761566 90,657 9,06,570 0.421660 
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June, 23        35.00         29.00  17.31 

July, 23        40.11         33.16  11.31 

Aug, 23        30.00         29.75  2.99 

Sep, 23        43.00         35.70  29.28 

Oct, 23        57.60         45.15  23.07 

Nov, 23     103.36         60.48  130.33 

Dec, 23     130.50         88.00  207.89 

Jan, 24     138.57         89.00  81.90 

Feb, 24     130.20      100.10  82.90 

March, 24     133.85      112.70  56.57 
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7 50001- 100000 15 5.338078 1,23,862 12,38,620 0.576102 
8 100001& Above 35 12.455516 2,11,84,069 21,18,40,690 98.530553 
 Total 281 100.00 2,15,00,000 21,50,00,000 100.00 

Table 5: Distribution of Shareholding by Ownership as on March 31, 2024:  
Category No.of Holders  No. of Shares % Shareholding 
Promoter Individuals 2 1,22,19,933 56.836898 
Resident Individuals 257 55,32,774 25.733833 
Directors Relatives 3 27,32,171 12.707772 
H U F 12 7,32,889 3.408786 
Promoter Group 1 2,29,249 1.066274 
Non Resident Indian Non Repatriable 2 30,155 0.140256 
Bodies Corporates 3 22,646 0.105330 
Non Resident Indians 1 183 0.000851 
Total 281 2,15,00,000 100.00 

The details given above are as per BENPOS received from KFin Technologies Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the 
Company, as on March 31, 2024.  

A) Shares held in Physical and Dematerialized form:  

As on March 31, 2024, the break-up of share capital of the Company held in physical and dematerialized form is as under:  
Mode No of equity shares Percentage 

Demat shares with CSDL  1,96,44,956 91.371888 % 

Demat shares with NSDL  18,55,044 8.628112 % 

Total 2,15,00,000 100.00 

B) Share Transfer System: 

Share transfer is given effect within a maximum period of 30 (Thirty) days from the date of receipt, subject to documents being valid 
and complete in all respects. The Board has delegated the authority for approving transfer / transmission / transposition of securities 
of the Company pursuant to Regulation 40 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee / Chief Financial Officer and Compliance officer of the 
Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent as per the following limits:  

Sr. No Particulars Limit 

1. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Above 2,000 Equity Shares 

2. Chief Financial Officer and Compliance Officer  From 500 Equity Shares to 2,000 Equity Shares  

3. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent  Upto 500 Equity Shares  

Further, the Chief Financial Officer or Compliance Officer of the Company are authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company 
to effect issue or re-materialization of the Securities of the Company upto a limit of 500 Equity Shares in a calendar Quarter pursuant 
to Regulation 40 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

A summary of transfer / transmission of shares of the Company so approved by the Company Secretary / Authorised Representatives 
of KFin Technologies Limited, if any, is placed at the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meeting.  

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice, an Annual Certificate for the period from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 
if any to the effect that all certificates have been issued within 30 (Thirty) days of the date of lodgement of the transfer, sub-division, 
consolidation and renewal, as required under Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations and files a copy of the said Certificate with 
the Stock Exchanges (i.e., BSE Limited) where the Company’s shares are listed.  

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities can be transferred only in dematerialized form w.e.f. 
April 1, 2020, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. Members holding shares in physical 
form are requested to consider converting their holding to dematerialized form. Transfers of equity shares in electronic form are 
affected through the depositories with no involvement of the Company.  

C) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report:  

As per Regulation 76 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositary and Participants) Regulations, 2018, a qualified 
Practicing Company Secretary carried out an Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and total physical holding with the total issued and listed capital.  
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This Audit is carried out every quarter and report thereon has been submitted to the Stock Exchange(s) where the Company's shares 
are listed. The Audit confirms that the total listed and paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of 
shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form, as stated in the Reconciliation 
Share Capital Audit Report submitted to the Stock Exchange(s).  

D) Outstanding Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) / American Depository Receipts (ADRs) / Warrants / Any Convertible instruments 
and their likely impact on Equity:  

The Company does not have any outstanding GDRs / ADRs / warrants / convertible instruments, except as mentioned below: 

S. 

No. 

Name of proposed allottees Number of Warrants 

Proposed to be issued 

Category 

1 Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah Upto 10,70,000 Promoter 

2 Akshay Sevantilal Mehta Upto 30,000 Non-Promoter 

 Total Upto 11,00,000 ` 

E) Disclosure of Commodity Price Risk / Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging Activities:  

1. Risk Management Policy of the Company with respect to Commodities including through Hedging:  

Commodities form a major part of the raw materials required for the Company’s products portfolio and hence commodity price risk is 
one of the important market risks for the Company. Your Company enters into fixed price contracts with vendors and also uses 
commodity derivatives on recognized exchanges to hedge the commodity prices volatility.  

The commodity procurement team, based on intelligence and monitoring, forecasts commodity prices and movements and finalizes 
the commodity stocking strategy. A robust planning and strategy help to manage the risks despite volatility in commodity prices.  

Your Company does not enter into any derivative instruments for speculative purposes.  

F) Registrar and Share Transfer Agents and Share Transfer System:  

The Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of your Company and their contact details are as under: KFin Technologies Limited  

(Formerly known as KFin Technologies Private Limited) Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31 & 32, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana, India  
Tel.: (040) 6716 2222 Fax: (040) 2343 1551 
Investor Grievance E-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com  
Website: www.kfintech.com  

G) Plant Locations:  

The Company does not has plants. 

Address for Correspondence:  
Ms. Pooja Aidasani  
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
 
Registered Office: 401, Silicon Tower, Above Freezeland Restaurant, Law Garden Navrangpura Ahmedabad -380009  
Phone: 079-3522 0061 
Email: compliance@samor.in  
Website: www.samor.in  

Investor Correspondence should be addressed to:  

KFin Technologies Limited 
(Formerly known as KFin Technologies Private Limited) Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31 & 32, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Hyderabad - 500 032, Telangana, India 
Tel.: (040) 6716 2222 Fax: (040) 2343 1551 
Investor Grievance E-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com Website: www.kfintech.com  

Exclusive E-mail ID for Investors / Shareholders:  
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The Company has designated compliance@samor.in as an e-mail ID to enable the Shareholders and Investors to correspond with the 
Company.  

H) SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):  
The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress system.  
The salient features of this system are:  

1. Centralized database of all complaints;  
2. Online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies; and  
3. Online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status.  

I) Non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of Para C to Schedule V of the 
Listing Regulations:  

Except as stated in this Report, the Company has complied with all the requirements in this regard, to the extent applicable.  

J) Code of Conduct:  

The Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel has been disclosed on the website of your 
Company at https://www.samor.in   

The declaration by the Managing Director stating that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their 
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, is annexed to this Corporate 
Governance Report.  

K) Disclosures by Management to the Board of Directors:  

Your Company had received disclosures from all the Senior Management Personnel stating that none of them had any personal interest 
in any of the financial and commercial transactions entered into by the Company during the Financial Year 2023-24.  

L) Public, Rights and Other Issues:  

The details of Right issue and warrants issued and allotted by Company is provided in Directors Report.  

M) CEO and CFO Certification:  

Mr. Birjukumar Shah, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer, has issued the Certificate in accordance with Regulation 17(8) of 
the Listing Regulations with regards to Quarter and Annual Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.  

N) Management Discussion and Analysis Report:  

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 forms a part of this Annual Report.  

O) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment in preparation of Financial Statements:  

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in 
India and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

P) Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance:  

As per Para E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, the Certificate issued by M/s S S Lunkad & Associates, Company Secretaries, 
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to this Corporate Governance Report.  

Q) Transfer of Unpaid / Unclaimed amounts of Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund:  

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company was not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund (IEPF), pursuant to Rule 5(4) of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) 
Rules, 2016, as no such amount of dividend was lying in the unpaid / unclaimed dividend account for 7 (Seven) years or more.  

R) Disclosure of ‘Loans and Advances of the Company and its Subsidiaries in the nature of loans to Firms / Companies in which 
Directors are interested by name and amount:  
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There are no loans and advances of the Company, in the nature of loans to the firm(s) & Company(ies) in which Directors are interested, 
given during the Financial Year 2023-24. 

S) Details of Material Subsidiaries of the Company; including the Date and place of incorporation and the name and Date of 
Appointment of the Statutory Auditors of such Subsidiaries:  

The company does not have any subsidiary and hence the same is not applicable to the company. 

T) Disclosures of compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Regulation 46(2)(b) 
to (i) of the Listing Regulations:  

It is confirmed that the Company has complied with the requirements under Regulation 17 to 27 and Reg. 46(2) (b) to (i) of the SEBI 
(LODR) Reg., 2015.  
 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Samor Reality Limited 
 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02334894 
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To, 
The Members, 
Samor Reality Limited 
 
In accordance with Chapter IV of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, we have examined all relevant records of the Samor Reality Limited relating to its compliance of condition of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in said Listing Regulations for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 
It is responsibility of the Company to prepare and maintain the relevant necessary record under the SEBI guidelines, Listing Agreement 
and other application Laws. Our responsibility is to carry out an examination on the basis of our professional judgment so as to award 
a reasonable assurance of the correctness and completeness of the records for the purpose of this certificate. 
 
We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose 
of this certificate and have been provided with such records document’s certificates etc. as had been required by us. 
 
We certify that from the records produced and the explanation given to us by the Company for the purpose of this certificate and to 
the best of our information, the Company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of the Chapter IV of Securities Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For, S S LUNKAD & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

 
 

 
SUSHMITA LUNKAD 
M. NO: F12804 
C P NO.: 20418 
UDIN: F012804F001127357 
Peer Review Certi. No. 2815/2022  

 
Place: Jalgaon 

Date: 04.09.2024 
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Annexure – E 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

  

 
 
The real estate market size has grown strongly in recent years. It will grow from $4016.66 billion in 2023 to $4314.99 billion in 2024 
at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 7.4%. The expansion observed in the historical period can be attributed to robust economic 
growth in emerging markets, a heightened demand for affordable housing, government initiatives, and an increase in disposable 
incomes.  
 
The real estate market size is expected to see strong growth in the next few years. It will grow to $5667.94 billion in 2028 at a 
compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 7.1%. The anticipated growth in the forecast period can be attributed to the increased 
investments in infrastructure, a rising population, escalating urbanization, and a decline in interest rates. Key trends expected in the 
forecast period include a focus on utilizing blockchain for simplified transferability and providing customers with greater control over 
property transactions, the integration of data analytics to gain insights into market trends, pricing, and customer preferences, the 
incorporation of AR (Augmented Reality) and VR (Virtual Reality) in real estate, the utilization of artificial intelligence (AI) technology 
for developing projections on rental prices and determining house prices, and the adoption of alternative payment methods to enable 
customers to pay their rent using credit. 
 
 
INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 
 
The Real Estate Industry In India Market size is estimated at USD 0.33 trillion in 2024, and is expected to reach USD 1.04 trillion by 
2029, growing at a CAGR of 25.60% during the forecast period (2024-2029). 
 

 India's real estate market was affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. The residential sector was the worst hit as strict lockdown 
measures across major cities impacted housing sales as home registrations were suspended and home loan disbursement was 
slow. However, the sector recovered due to an increase in house sales, new project launches, and increasing demand for 
new office and commercial spaces, etc. 

 The growth of this sector is well complemented by the growth in the corporate environment and the demand for office space 
as well as urban and semi-urban accommodation. The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms 
of direct, indirect, and induced effects in all sectors of the economy. 

 In India, the real estate sector is the second-highest employment generator after agriculture. It is also expected that this 
sector will incur more non-resident Indian (NRI) investment, both in the short and long term. Bengaluru is expected to be 
the most favored property investment destination for NRIs, followed by Ahmedabad, Pune, Chennai, Goa, Delhi, and 
Dehradun. Retail, hospitality, and commercial real estate are also growing significantly, providing the much-needed 
infrastructure for India's growing needs. 

 According to industry reports, real estate demand for data centers is expected to increase by 15-18 million sq. ft. by 2025. 
Demand for residential properties has surged due to increased urbanization and rising household income. India is among the 
top 10 price-appreciating housing markets internationally. 

 
Increasing Demand for Affordable Housing  

 The high demand for affordable housing dominates the housing market. The current shortage of housing in urban areas is 
estimated to be 10 million units by the India Brand Equity Foundation. An additional 25 million units of affordable housing 
are required by 2030 to meet the growth in the country's urban population. 

 The real estate industry has benefited from the push for policy that has resulted in legislation like the Real Estate Regulatory 
Authority (RERA), the introduction of Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs), and housing initiatives like PMAY (Pradhan-
Mantri Awas Yojana) and SWAMIH (Special Window for Completion of Construction of Affordable and Mid-Income Housing 
Projects). 

 In 2023, a target of 45,70,082 houses in the West Bengal state of India was allocated by the Ministry of Rural Development. 
Even though there is a big demand for housing in the country, residential launches have been on a comparatively high level 
over the past few years. In the financial year 2023-24, the total number of completed houses in urban areas of India under 
the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY, The Prime Minister's Housing Plan) reached 1,58,37,128. 

 Housing affordability in India was 3.3 in the financial year 2023, as compared to 3.2 in 2022, according to industry experts. 
As reported by the Reserve Bank of India, in the financial year 2022, banks in India advanced around INR 2 trillion (USD 24.44 
billion) in housing loans, almost reaching pre-COVID levels. This reflected renewed homebuyer sentiment, as an increasing 
number of Indians have been investing in buying residential property, which continues to this day. 

 
 
INDUSTRY REVIEW 
 
The residential real estate market in India had astounding progress in 2024, setting new sales records of 68% year on year, further 
demonstrating the industry's prominence as one of India's fastest growing industries. After 4 years of being affected by COVID, Tier 2 
and Tier 3 cities have arisen as fresh major real estate trends in 2024. 
 
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 
 
Opportunities 

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 
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As India awaits policy reforms to pick up speed, your Company firmly believes that the demand for Real Estate in a country like India 
should remain strong in the medium to long term. Your Company’s well accepted brand, contemporary architecture, well designed 
projects in strategic locations, strong balance sheet and stable financial performance even in testing times make it a preferred choice 
for customers and shareholders. Your Company is ideally placed to further strengthen its development potential by acquiring new land 
parcels. 
 
Challenges 
 
While the management of your Company is confident of creating and exploiting the opportunities, it also finds the following challenges: 
• Unanticipated delays in project approvals;  
• Availability of accomplished and trained labour force;  
• Increased cost of manpower;  
• Rising cost of construction lead by increase in commodity prices;  
• Growth in auxiliary infrastructure facilities; and  
• Over regulated environment. 
 
Segment wise Performance 
 
The Company is operating only in one segment. The turnover/performance of the Company has been disclosed in the Directors report 
under the Head “Review of Operations, sales and working results.” 
 
Recent Trend and Future Outlook 
 
In spite of economic slowdown, the company is quite positive of better results as the Company has sizable presence in real estate 
business. 
 
Risks and Concerns 
 
Market price fluctuation 
 
The performance of your Company may be affected by the sales of its projects. These prices are driven by prevailing market conditions, 
the nature and location of the projects and other factors such as brand, reputation and the design of the projects. Your Company 
follows a prudent business model and tries to ensure steady cash flow even during adverse pricing scenario 
 
Sales volume 
 
The volume of bookings depends on the ability to design projects that will meet customer preferences, getting various approvals in 
time, general market factors, project launch and customer trust in entering into sale agreements well in advance of receiving 
possession of the projects. Your Company sells its projects in phases from the time it launches the project, based on the type and 
scale of the project and depending on market conditions 
 
Execution 
 
Execution depends on several factors which include labour availability, raw material prices, receipt of approvals and regulatory 
clearances, access to utilities such as electricity and water, weather conditions and the absence of contingencies such as litigation. 
Your Company manages the adversities with cautious approach, meticulous planning and by engaging established and reputed 
contractors. As your Company imports various materials, at times execution is also dependent upon timely shipment and clearance of 
the material. 
 
Financing costs 
 
The acquisition of land and development rights needs substantial capital outflow. Inadequate funding resources and high interest costs 
may impact regular business and operations. Your Company has always tried to build sufficient reserves resulting out of operating cash 
flows to take advantage of any land acquisition or development opportunity. 
 
Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy 
 
The Company has adequate internal audit and control systems. Internal auditors comprising of Chartered Accountants have been 
entrusted the job to conduct regular internal audits at all units and report the lapses, if any, to the management. Both Internal 
auditors and Statutory auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal control system. Based on the audit observations and 
suggestions, follow up and remedial measures are being taken including review and increase in the scope of coverage, wherever 
necessary. The Audit Committee of Directors in its periodical meetings, review the adequacy of internal control systems and procedures 
and suggest areas of improvements. 
 
Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance 
 
The financial performance of the company for the year 2023-2024 is described in the Director’s report under the head “Review of 
Operations, sales and working results.” 
 
Material Developments in Human Resources and Industrial Relations Front 
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The Company has continued to give special attention to Human Resources/ Industrial relations development. Industrial relations 
remained cordial throughout the year and there was no incidence of strike, lock out etc. 
 
Cautionary Statement 

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report, Describing the Company’s objectives, estimated and expectations may 
constitute “Forwarding Looking Statements” within the meaning of applicable laws or regulations. Actual results might differ 
materially from those either expressed or implied. 

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Samor Reality Limited 

 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02334894 
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Annexure – F 

 

Form No. MR- 3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule no. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members 
SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 
Ahmedabad 

 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by SAMOR REALITY LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 
We have verified the soft copies of records maintained by the Company. Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute 
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby  report that in our opinion, 
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 and verified the provisions of the following acts and regulations and also their applicability 
as far as the Company is concerned during the period under audit: 

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder; 

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder; 

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable during the period under review) 

i) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015; 
(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not 

applicable during the period under review) 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not 

applicable during the period under review) 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients; (Not applicable during the period under review) 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable during the 
period under review) 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable during the 
period under review)  

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018. 
 

We have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the following 
 

1. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

2. Provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, 
etc. mentioned above.  

  

We further report that: 
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i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

ii) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days and/or on shorter notice after receipt of confirmation from all the Directors in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

 

iii) All decisions at Board Meetings & Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings 
of the Board of Directors or the Committees of the Board, as the case may be. 

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 
We further report that during the audit period following specific events / actions having a major          bearing on the Company’s affairs 
in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above. 
 
For, S S LUNKAD & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

 
 

 
SUSHMITA LUNKAD 
M. NO: F12804 
C P NO.: 20418 
UDIN: F012804F001127632 
Peer Review Certi. No. 2815/2022  

 
Place: Jalgaon 
Date: 04.09.2024 

 
  
 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure – A and forms  an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A 
 

To, 
The Members 
SAMOR REALITY LIMITED 
Ahmedabad 

 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express 

an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

 
3. In respect of laws, rules and regulations other than those specifically mentioned in our report above, we have limited our 

review, analysis and reporting up to process and system adopted by the Company for compliance with the same and have 
not verified detailed compliance, submissions, reporting under such laws etc. nor verified correctness and 
appropriateness thereof including financial records and books of accounts of the Company. 

 
4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books       of Accounts of the Company. 

 
5. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events, etc. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For, S S LUNKAD & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

 
 

 
SUSHMITA LUNKAD 
M. NO: F12804 
C P NO.: 20418 
UDIN: F012804F001127632 
Peer Review Certi. No. 2815/2022  

 
Place: Jalgaon 
Date: 04.09.2024 
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Annexure – G 

 
STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION 

 
[Pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
1. The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median Remuneration of the Employees of the Company for 

Financial Year 2023-24. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Remuneration Median Remuneration Ratio 

1 Mr. Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah Nil 1,02,025 Nil 

2 Mr. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah  Nil 1,02,025 Nil 

3 Mr. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta  Nil 1,02,025 Nil 

 
2. Percentage of increase in Remuneration of each Director, CFO, CEO, Company Secretary or Manager, if any in the 

financial Year 2023-24. 
 

Sr. No. Name of  Director Designation % Increase in Remuneration 
1 Mr. Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah Managing Director Not Applicable 

2 Mr. Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah  Whole-Time Director Not Applicable 

3 Mr. Akshay Sevantilal Mehta  Director Not Applicable 

4 Ms. Pooja Aidasani Company Secretary Not Applicable 

 
3. The Median remuneration of employees of the company during the Financial Year 2023-24 was Rs. 1,02,025/- 
 
4. There was no increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial year. 
 
5. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company is 28. 
 
6. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 

financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and 
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration; 

 
- Average increase in Remuneration of employees excluding KMPs: Nil 
- Average increase in Remuneration of KMPs: Nil 
- KMP salary increases are decided based on the Company’s performance, individual performance, prevailing industry 
trends and benchmarks. 

 
7.  The Company affirms remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
 
 
 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Samor Reality Limited 
 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02334894 
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DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY IN TERMS OF SALARY DRAWN AS REQUIRED UNDER 
SECTION 134(3) (Q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014. 
 

 
 
 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Samor Reality Limited 
 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 

Jagrutiben Birjubhai Shah 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02334894 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name Designatio
n 

Remunerati
on (Per 
Annum) 

Nature of 
Employmen

t 

Qualificati
on 

No of 
Shares 
Held 

Experi
ence 

(Year) 

Date of 
Commenceme

nt of 
employment 

Age 
(Yea
rs) 

Relative 
of any 

Director 

Hitesh Bhai 
Dave 

Project 
Manager 

14,04,000.0
0 

Non 
Contractual 

Civil 
Engineer - 26 04-05-2022 47 NA 

Anish Shah Sales 3,64,008.00 Non 
Contractual 

B.Com - 30 01-08-2023 58 NA 

Karan 
Rupareliya 

Engineer 3,58,763.00 Non 
Contractual 

Civil 
Engineer 

- 5 01-05-2023 26 NA 

Harshit Shah Purchase 2,95,560.00 Non 
Contractual 

Matriculati
on 

- 6 01-01-2022 34 NA 

Apoorva 
Panchal 

Revenue 2,22,916.00 Non 
Contractual 

B. Com - 6 04-05-2022 26 NA 

Jayram 
Desai 

Security 2,10,203.00 Non 
Contractual 

Matriculati
on - 6 06-06-2022 41 NA 

Sneh 
Prajapati 

Civil 
Engineer 1,94,300.00 Non 

Contractual 
Diploma - 3 01-06-2022 24 NA 

Parth 
Vaghela 

Revenue 1,81,312.00 Non 
Contractual BA - 8 01-01-2019 32 NA 

Sunil 
Mewada 

Accounts 1,76,911.00 Non 
Contractual      B. Com - 6 01-08-2021 34 NA 

Pooja 
Aidasani 

Company 
Secretary 

1,44,000.00 Non 
Contractual 

Company 
Secretary 

- 6 01-06-2021 32 NA 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

                                                       
MANAGING DIRECTOR /CEO AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

Regulation 17(8) and 33(2)(a) of SEBI(LODR)2015 
 

A. We have reviewed audited Financial Statements and cash flow statement for the year 2023-24 and that to the best of our knowledge 
and belief: 
 

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might 
be misleading; 

 
(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violates listed entity’s code of conduct. 
 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 
effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and 
the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.  
 
D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee. 
 

(1) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
 

(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements; and 

 
(3) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or 

an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Samor Reality Limited 

 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
To,  
The Members,  
SAMOR REALIY LIMITED  
Ahmedabad 
 
I, Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah, Managing Director of Samor Reality Limited hereby declare that all the board members and senior 
executives one level below the executive directors including all functional heads have affirmed for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2024, compliance with the code of conduct of the Company laid down for them. 
 
 
 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Samor Reality Limited 
 
 
 

Date: 4th September 2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Birjukumar Ajitbhai Shah 
Managing Director & CFO 

DIN: 02323418 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(I) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To, 

The Members of 

SAMOR REALITY LIMITED  
 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of SAMOR REALITY 
LIMITED, having CIN L45400GJ2020PLC118556 and having registered office at 4th Floor, 401, Venus Atlantis, Near Shell Petrol Pump, 
Prahaladnagar Road, Anand Nagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before 
us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub 
clause 10(I) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 
 

Sr. No Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in 
Company* 

1 BABUBHAI KHODIDAS SOLANKI  09092785 30/12/2020 

2 BIRJUKUMAR AJITBHAI SHAH  02323418 28/12/2020 

3 JAGRUTIBEN BIRJUBHAI SHAH  02334894 01/12/2020 

4 AKSHAY SEVANTILAL MEHTA  02986761 01/12/2020 

5 GANESH BHAVARLAL PRAJAPATI  08014721 05/06/2023 

6 RIPAL RUPESH SHAH  09092562 30/12/2020 
     * the date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal. 
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) 
status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We 
hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated above for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 
2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as 
to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 
 
For, S S LUNKAD & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

 
 

 
SUSHMITA LUNKAD 
M. NO: F12804 
C P NO.: 20418 
UDIN: F012804F001127555 
Peer Review Certi. No. 2815/2022  

 
Place: Jalgaon 

Date: 04.09.2024 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

(STANDALONE) 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 








































































































